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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF OREGON
EUGENE DIVISION

KELSEY CASCADIA ROSE JULIANA, et al.,
Plaintiffs,

V.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, et al.,

Defendants.

Case No. 6:15-cv-01517-TC

DEFENDANTS’ RESPONSE TO
SECOND MOTION IN LIMINE
SEEKING JUDICIAL NOTICE (ECF
No. 340)

Defendants hereby respond to Plaintiffs’ Second Motion in Limine Seeking Judicial

Notice of Publically Available Documents, ECF No. 3

40. In that motion, Plaintiffs seek judicial

notice of 609 documents. ECF No. 340-1. For the reasons that follow, and as specifically

delineated in the table attached hereto as Exhibit A, Defendants do not object to the Court taking
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judicial notice of the 294 documents that were created by defendant agencies and are believed by
Defendants to be authentic.! Defendants take no position as to whether the Court should take
judicial notice of the 312 documents that either were not created by the defendant agencies or
could not be authenticated by Defendants. Defendants object to the Court taking judicial notice
of the remaining 3 documents for the reasons outlined below and in Exhibit A. Importantly,
Defendants’ decision not to object or to take no position on 606 documents is based on
Defendants’ evaluation of the authenticity of each document and is not a concession of the
truthfulness or accuracy of the document’s contents.

Federal Rule of Evidence 201 allows the Court to “judicially notice a fact that is not
subject to reasonable dispute” because it is either “generally known within the trial court’s
territorial jurisdiction” or “can be accurately and readily determined from sources whose
accuracy cannot reasonably be questioned.” Fed. R. Evid. 201(b). “Judicial notice may be taken
of documents available on government websites.” Jarvis v. JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., No.
CV 10-4184-GHK, 2010 WL 2927276, at *1 (C.D. Cal. July 23, 2010) (citing Laborers’ Pension
Fund v. Blackmore Sewer Constr., Inc., 298 F.3d 600, 607 (7th Cir. 2002)). By contrast, “courts
are hesitant to take notice of information found on third party websites and routinely deny
requests for judicial notice, particularly when the credibility of the site’s source information is
called into question by another party.” Gerritsen v. Warner Bros. Entm't Inc., 112 F. Supp. 3d

1011, 1028 (C.D. Cal. 2015).

! Defendants maintain that this case should be dismissed and have moved to terminate it on
multiple jurisdictional and substantive grounds. Defendants recognize that this Court disagrees
and has entered orders governing trial and pretrial proceedings. See, e.g., Apr. 12, 2018 Minute
Order, ECF No. 192 (scheduling expert disclosure deadlines and setting an October 29, 2018
trial date). Defendants’ compliance with Court orders, however, cannot and should not be
viewed as a concession that these proceedings are proper; nor can or should Defendants’
compliance be viewed as a waiver of Defendants’ objections to these proceedings.
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“While matters of public record are proper subjects of judicial notice, a court may take
notice only of the existence and authenticity of an item, not the truth of its contents.” Romero v.
Securus Techs., Inc., 216 F. Supp. 3d 1078, 1084 n.1 (S.D. Cal. 2016) (citing Lee v. City of Los
Angeles, 250 F.3d 668, 689-90 (9th Cir. 2001)); see also Shaterian v. Wells Fargo Bank, Nat’|
Ass'n, No. C-11-920 SC, 2011 WL 2314151, at *1 n.3 (N.D. Cal. June 10, 2011) (“[T]he Court
may not take judicial notice of the truth of the facts recited within a judicially noticed
document.” (citation omitted)); Gerritsen, 112 F. Supp. 3d at 1029 (noting court can take judicial
notice of new articles “only to ‘indicate what was in the public realm at the time, not whether the

contents of those articles were in fact true.”” (quoting Von Saher v. Norton Simon Museum of Art
at Pasadena, 592 F.3d 954, 960 (9th Cir. 2010))).

In their Second Motion in Limine, Plaintiffs seek judicial notice of 609 documents, many
of which are not government documents or were not produced by the agency defendants in this
case. They include documents produced by international entities such as the United Nations, see,
e.g., ECF No. 340-1, Exs. 284, 297, 376, 416, 435, 464, 472, 573; documents produced by state
and local governments, see, e.g., id., Exs. 405, 458, 604; and news articles, videos, and scientific
articles produced by non-governmental entities, see, e.g., id., Exs. 319, 326-337, 511, 586.
Plaintiffs also seek notice of documents produced by government entities that are not a party to
this lawsuit, including prior presidential administrations dating back to George Washington, see,
e.g., id., Exs. 399, 400, 543-554; Congress, see, e.g., id. Exs. 117, 252, 264, 421, 608; and other
federal agencies, such as the National Aeronautics and Space Administrative (“NASA”) and the
Center for Disease Control (“CDC”), which are not defendants in this action. See, e.g., id., EXs.

383, 391, 423. Many of the links to these documents are from third-party, non-governmental

websites making it difficult to identify the original source of the document; others have no
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source listed. See, e.g., id., Exs. 128, 185, 292. The foregoing examples are illustrative, not
comprehensive.

To narrow the number of documents in dispute and to avoid supplemental filings after
briefing is complete, Defendants have met and conferred with Plaintiffs regarding certain
documents for which Defendants identified rectifiable problems, such as broken or incorrect
hyperlinks. Where Plaintiffs have provided additional information regarding a document,
Defendants have included that information in Exhibit A.

As reflected on Exhibit A, Defendants have reviewed the list of documents for which
Plaintiffs seek judicial notice and taken one of three positions on each document: “no objection,”
“no position,” or “objection.” These positions are listed in the “Gov’t Response” column of
Exhibit A. The meaning of each position is explained as follows.

No objection. Defendants have no objection to the Court taking judicial notice of the
existence and authenticity of documents produced by defendant agencies and which the agencies
were able to independently locate and authenticate. Defendants would object, however, to the
extent Plaintiffs seek judicial notice of the truth of the content of those documents. Defendants
also note that their decision not to object extends only to the specific documents provided by
Plaintiffs as exhibits to their motion. It does not extend to additional pages of documents that
were not provided or to other material hosted on the same website or linked to by the original
document. See, e.g., ECF No. 340-1, Ex. 598 (exhibit consists of two pages of information about
National Household Travel Survey but does not include entirety of survey results); Ex. 153
(exhibit consists only of first five pages of document).

No position. Defendants take no position on whether the Court should take judicial

notice of documents created by government entities that are not parties to this lawsuit, or

RESP. TO SECOND MOT. IN LIMINE
SEEKING JuDICIAL NOTICE 4



Case 6:15-cv-01517-TC Document 357 Filed 09/28/18 Page 5 of 7

government documents which Defendants otherwise cannot authenticate due to the age or
location of the original document. For these documents, Defendants do not have sufficient
information at this time to determine whether such documents are authentic. Defendants also
take “no position” as to documents produced by known third party entities, such as newspapers
of record, for which Plaintiffs have provided a reliable source. For all documents for which
Defendants take no position, it nonetheless remains Plaintiffs” burden under Federal Rule of
Evidence 201 to establish that the existence and authenticity of each document is “generally
known” within the District of Oregon or “can be accurately and readily determined from sources
whose accuracy cannot reasonably be questioned.” Fed. R. Evid. 201(b).

Objection. At this time, Defendants object to the Court taking judicial notice of the
remainder of the documents. These documents are listed in the “Gov’t Response” column of the
attached exhibit as “objection” with a brief explanation of the grounds on which Defendants
object. For most of these documents, Defendants object because Plaintiffs have not yet provided
an adequate foundation for the Court to take judicial notice. Defendants are willing to meet and
confer with Plaintiffs regarding any documents for which Plaintiffs wish to provide additional
foundational information before they file their reply brief in support of their Second Motion in
Limine to determine whether the parties can narrow the documents in dispute before the close of
briefing.

One document for which Defendants object to judicial notice requires further
explanation. Defendants object to Exhibit 128 on the ground that the document, a Department of
Energy (“DOE”) memorandum, is covered by the attorney-client and deliberative process
privileges. DOE has declined comment on the document, citing internal agency and executive

branch deliberations about the nation’s power grid. Obvious steps were taken to protect the
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document from disclosure: the document is clearly marked as a draft and is labeled “Privileged
& Confidential, Attorney-Client Privilege” and “NOT FOR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTION.” Despite those efforts, the document appeared in the press without
DOE authorization. Because the disclosure of the document was unauthorized, DOE has not
waived the attorney-client and deliberative process privileges for the memorandum and invokes
those privileges now to prevent the document from used in these proceedings. Dukes v. Wal-
Mart Stores, Inc., 2013 WL 1282892, at *5 (N.D. Cal. March 26, 2013) (finding “unauthorized
and involuntary” disclosures of a privileged document to the New York Times did not waive the
privilege when Wal-Mart took “reasonable steps to clearly mark the Memo as privileged” and to
“limit its dissemination”); Resolution Trust Corp. v. Dean, 813 F. Supp. 1426, 1429 (finding no
waiver of attorney-client privilege when disclosure of document was unauthorized).

In sum, for the reasons stated above and in Exhibit A, Defendants do not object to the
Court taking judicial notice of 294 documents; take no position on 312 documents; and object to

judicial notice of 3 documents, including Exhibit 128 which is privileged.

Dated: September 28, 2018 Respectfully submitted,

JEFFREY H. WOOD
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Environment & Natural Resources Division

/s/ Clare Boronow

LISA LYNNE RUSSELL

GUILLERMO A. MONTERO

SEAN C. DUFFY (NY Bar No. 4103131)
MARISSA PIROPATO (MA Bar No. 651630)
CLARE BORONOW (admitted to MD bar)
FRANK J. SINGER (CA Bar No. 227459)
U.S. Department of Justice

Environment & Natural Resources Division
Natural Resources Section

601 D Street NW
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Washington, DC 20004
Telephone: (202) 305-0445
Facsimile: (202) 305-0506
sean.c.duffy@usdoj.gov

Attorneys for Defendants
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Website URL/Document Location

. Bates Agency Source ..
Exhibit Title of Document Date of Document Number(s) of and/or Author of Date Plaintiffs Accessed Gov't Response
Number Document
Document Document
1 Statement by President June 1, 2017 P00000040104- |Office of the White [https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefin |july 25, 2018 No objection
Trump on the Paris Climate P00000040112  [House gs-statements/statement-president-
Accord trump-paris-climate-accord/
2 Press Release: Statement June 29, 2018 P00000040117- |Senator Tom https://www.carper.senate.gov/publ (July 26, 2018 No position
from Senator Tom Carper (D- P00000040119 Carper ic/index.cfm/2018/6/carper-alarmed
Del) on EPA’s Decision to at-epa-s-decision-to-deny-further-
. action-on-cross-state-air-pollution
Deny Further Action on Cross-
State Air Pollution
3 Media Note: Communication |August 4, 2017 P00000040127  [U.S. Dept. of State |https://www.state.gov/r/pa/prs/ps/2 |july 25, 2018 No objection
Regarding Intent to Withdraw 017/08/273050.htm
from Paris Agreement
4 Background on the March 2, 2017 P00000040130- |U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/controlling- [July 25, 2018 No objection
Information Request for the P00000040131 air-pollution-oil-and-natural-gas-
Oil and Natural Gas Industry industry/background-information-
request-oil-and
5 Review of the Clean Power  |April 4, 2017 P00000040132- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 25, 2018 No objection
Plan, 82 Fed. Reg. 16329 P00000040133 R-2017-04-04/pdf/2017-06522.pdf
6 EPA Launches Back-To-Basics |April 13,2017 P00000040134- |U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/newsrelease [July 25, 2018 No objection
Agenda at Pennsylvania Coal P00000040136 s/epa-launches-back-basics-agenda
Mine pennsylvania-coal-mine
7 Press Release: EPA, DOT August 10, 2017 P00000040148- |U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/newsrelease [July 25, 2018 No objection
Open Comment Period on P00000040149 s/epa-dot-open-comment-period-
Reconsideration of GHG reconsideration-ghg-standards-cars
Standards for Cars and Light and-light-trucks
Trucks
8 Letter from EPA September 13, 2017 P00000040150-  |Scott Pruitt, U.S.  [https://www.regulations.gov/docum |july 26, 2018 No objection
Administrator Scott Pruitt to P00000040151 EPA ent?D=EPA-HQ-OLEM-2017-0286-

Douglas Green and Samuel
Boxerman, Petitions
Concerning Coal Combustion
Residuals Rule

0002
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9 Regulatory Announcement, [August 2012 P00000040208-  |U.S. EPA, Office of |https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPDF.c |May 17, 2017 No objection
EPA and NHTSA Set Standards PO0000040217  Transportation and |91/P100EZ7C.PDF?Dockey=P100E
to Reduce Greenhouse Gases Air Quality ZIC.PDF
and Improve Fuel Economy
for Model Years 2017-2025
Cars and Light Trucks, EPA-
420-F-12-051
10 The President’s Climate June 2013 P00000040218-  |Office of the https://obamawhitehouse.archives. |july 25, 2018 No position
Action Plan P00000040238 President gov/sites/default/files/image/presid
ent27sclimateactionplan.pdf
11 Exec. Order 13653, Preparing |November 6, 2013 P00000040239-  [Barack Obama, The|https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- |March 24, 2017 No objection
the United States for the PO0000040246  White House 2013-11-06/pdf/2013-26785.pdf
Impacts of Climate Change,
78 Fed. Reg. 66819
12 Climate Action Plan Strategy |March 2014 P00000040247-  |Office of the https://obamawhitehouse.archives. |july 25, 2018 No position
to Reduce Methane Emissions P00000040261 President gov/sites/default/files/strategy_to_r
educe_methane_emissions_2014-
03-28_final.pdf
13 Regulatory Impact Analysis  |April 4, 2017 P00000040262-  [U.S. EPA https://iwww3.epa.gov/ttnecas1/doc |July 26, 2018 No objection
for the Clean Power Plan Final PO0000040604 s/ria/utilities_ria_final-clean-power-
Rule, EPA-452/R-15-003 plan-existing-units_2015-08.pdf
14 Carbon Pollution Emission October 23, 2015 P00000040605-  |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Guidelines for Existing P0O0000040908 R-2015-10-23/pdf/2015-22842.pdf
Stationary Sources; Electric
Utility Generating Units; Final
Rule, 80 Fed. Reg. 64662
15 Standards of Performance for |October 23, 2015 P00000040909- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Greenhouse Gas Emissions P00000041060 R-2015-10-23/pdf/2015-22837.pdf
from New, Modified, and
Reconstructed Stationary
Sources: Electric Utility
Generating Units; Final Rule,
80 Fed. Reg. 64510
16 Presidential Memorandum of |November 6, 2015 P00000041061- [Barack Obama, The|https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- |july 25, 2018 No objection
November 3, 2015: Mitigating PO0000041065  |White House 2015-11-06/pdf/2015-28466.pdf

Impacts on Natural Resources
from Development and
Encouraging Related Private
Investment, 80 Fed. Reg.
68743
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17 Hazardous and Solid Waste  |April 17, 2015 P00000041066- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Management Systems: P00000041266 R-2015-04-17/pdf/2015-00257.pdf
Disposal of Coal Combustion
Residuals from Electric
Utilities; Final Rule, 80 Fed.
Reg. 21302
18 Presidential Memorandum of |July 1, 2013 P00000041267-  [Barack Obama, The|https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- |july 25, 2018 No objection
June 25, 2013: Power Sector PO0000041271  |White House 2013-07-01/pdf/2013-15941.pdf
Carbon Pollution Standards,
78 Fed. Reg. 39535
19 2017 and Later Model Year  |October 15, 2012 P00000041272- |U.S.EPA and U.S. [https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Light-Duty Vehicle PO0000041849 Dept. of R-2012-10-15/pdf/2012-21972.pdf
Greenhouse Gas Emissions Transportation
and Corporate Average Fuel
Economy Standards; Final
Rule, 77 Fed. Reg. 62623
20 Federal Implementation August 8, 2011 P00000041850-  [U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- |July 26, 2018 No objection
Plans: Interstate Transport of P00000042126 2011-08-08/pdf/2011-17600.pdf
Fine Particulate Matter and
Ozone and Correction of SIP
Approvals; Final Rule, 76 Fed.
Reg. 48208
21 Fact Sheet: Modernizing the |[January 16, 2016 P00000042127- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.blm.gov/sites/blm.go [July 26, 2018 No objection
Federal Coal Program P00000042129 Interior v/files/programs_energyandminera
Is_CoalReformFactSheet.pdf
22 Supplemental Finding That It |April 25, 2016 P00000042130- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Is Appropriate and Necessary P00000042163 R-2016-04-25/pdf/2016-09429.pdf
To Regulate Hazardous Air
Pollutants From Coal- and Oil-
Fired Electric Utility Steam
Generating Units; Final Rule,
81 Fed. Reg. 24420
23 Energy Conservation 2016 P00000042164- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/fi| july 26, 2018 No objection
Standards for Manufactured P00000042336 Energy les/2016/05/f31/Manufactured%20
Housing, RIN 1904-AC11 Housing%20NOPR_1.pdf
24 Energy Conservation June 17, 2016 P00000042337- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Standards for Manufactured P00000042388 Energy R-2016-06-17/pdf/2016-13547.pdf

Housing; Proposed Rule, 81
Fed. Reg. 39756
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25 EPA and NHTSA Adopt August 2016 P00000042389- |U.S. EPA, Office of |https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPDF.c (May 17, 2017 No objection
Standards to Reduce P00000042393 Transportation and |gi/P100P7NL.PDF?Dockey=P100P7
Greenhouse Gas Emissions Air Quality NL.PDF
and Improve Fuel Efficiency of
Medium- and Heavy-Duty
Vehicles for Model Year 2018
and Beyond, EPA-420-F-16-
044
26 Final Guidance for Federal August 1, 2016 P00000042394- |Christina Goldfuss, [https://obamawhitehouse.archives. |july 26, 2018 No objection
Departments and Agencies on P00000042427  [Council on govisites/whitehouse.govifiles/docu
Consideration of Greenhouse Environmental dmfents/nepa_flnal_ghg_gwdance.p
Gas Emissions and the Effects Quality
of Climate Change in National
Environmental Policy Act
Reviews
27 Standards of Performance for |August 29, 2016 P00000042428- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Municipal Solid Waste P00000042481 R-2016-08-29/pdf/2016-17687.pdf
Landfills; Final Rule, 81 Fed.
Reg. 59331
28 Energy Conservation December 2016 P00000042482- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.gov/sites/pro [July 26, 2018 No objection
Program: Energy P00000042838 Energy d/files/2016/12/f34/Compressors_
Conservation Standards for Standards_Final_Rule.pdf
Air Compressors; Final rule,
RIN 1904-AC83
29 Addendum to Technical August 2016 P00000042839- |Interagency https://www.epa.gov/sites/produc [July 26, 2018 No objection
Support Document on Social P00000042858 Working Group on [tion/files/2016-
Cost of Carbon for Regulatory the Social Cost of |12/documents/addendum_to_sc-
Impact Analysis Under Exec. Greenhouse Gases |ghg_tsd_august_2016.pdf
Order 12866: Application of
the Methodology to Estimate
the Social Cost of Methane
and the Social Cost of Nitrous
Oxide
30 Technical Update of the Social[August 2016 P00000042859- |Interagency https://www.epa.gov/sites/produc [July 26, 2018 No objection
Cost of Carbon for Regulatory P00000042893 Working Group on [tion/files/2016-
Impact Analysis Under Exec. the Social Cost of |12/documents/sc_co2_tsd_august
Order 12866 Greenhouse Gases |_2016.pdf
31 Energy Conservation December 2016 P00000042894- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.gov/sites/pro [July 26, 2018 No objection
Program: Energy P00000043212 Energy d/files/2016/12/f34/CPB_ECS_Fina

Conservation Standards for
Commercial Packaged Boilers;
Final Rule, RIN 1904-ADO01

|_Rule.pdf
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32 Energy Conservation December 2016 P00000043213- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.gov/sites/pro [July 26, 2018 No objection
Program: Energy P00000043472 Energy d/files/2016/12/f34/PAC_ECS_Fina
Conservation Standards for I_Rule.pdf
Portable Air Conditioners;
Final Rule, RIN 1904-AD02
33 Energy Conservation December 2016 P00000043473- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.gov/sites/pro [July 26, 2018 No objection
Program: Energy P00000043669 Energy d/files/2016/12/f34/UPS_ECS_Fina
Conservation Standards for |_Rule.pdf
Uninterruptible Power
Supplies; Final Rule, RIN 1904-
AD69
34 Energy Conservation December 2016 P00000043670- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.gov/sites/pro [July 26, 2018 No objection
Program: Energy P00000043951 Energy d/files/2016/12/f34/WICF_ECS_Fin
Conservation Standards for al_Rule_0.pdf
Walk-in Cooler and Freezer
Refrigeration System; Final
Rule, RIN 1904-AD59
35 Energy Conservation December 2016 P00000043952- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.gov/sites/pro [July 26, 2018 No objection
Program: Energy P00000044264 Energy d/files/2016/12/f34/DPPP_ECS_Dir
Conservation Standards for ect_Final_Rule.pdf
Dedicated-Purpose Pool
Pumps; Final Rule, RIN 1904-
AD52
36 Final Determination on the  |January 2017 P00000044265- |U.S. EPA https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPDF.c (May 17, 2017 No objection
Appropriateness of the Model P00000044297 gi?Dockey=P100QQ91.pdf
Year 2022-2025 Light-Duty
Vehicle Greenhouse Gas
Emissions Standards under
the Midterm Evaluation, EPA-
420-R-17-001
37 Federal Coal Program January 2017 P00000044298- |U.S. BLM https://eplanning.blm.gov/epl- July 26, 2018 No objection
Programmatic Environmental P00000045485 front-
Impact Statement — Scoping office/projects/nepa/65353/95054
Report Appendices, Vol. 2 /114914/Coal_PEIS_Scoping_Repor
t_Vol_Il_508.pdf
38 Federal Coal Program January 2017 P00000045486- [U.S. BLM https://eplanning.blm.gov/epl- July 26, 2018 No objection
Programmatic Environmental P00000045675 front-
Impact Statement — Scoping office/projects/nepa/65353/95106
Report, Vol. 1 /115023 /CoalPEIS_RptsScoping_Vo
11_508.pdf
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39

Energy Conservation
Program: Test Procedure for
Walk-in Coolers and Walk-in
Freezers; Final Rule; Delay of
Effective Date, 82 Fed. Reg.
8805

January 31, 2017

P00000045676-
P00000045677

U.S. Dept. of
Energy

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-01-31/pdf/2017-01956.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

40

Exec. Order 13777, Enforcing
the Regulatory Reform
Agenda, 82 Fed. Reg. 12285

March 1, 2017

P0O0000045678-
P00000045680

Donald Trump, The
White House

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-
2017-03-01/pdf/2017-04107 .pdf

July 24, 2018

No objection

41

Petition for Review, Alliance
of Automobile Manufacturers
v. EPA, No. 17-1086

March 13, 2017

P00000045681-
P00000045718

https://perma.cc/89LQ-XVTE;
https://www.eenews.net/assets/2
017/03/15/document_gw_02.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

42

Energy Conservation
Program: Energy
Conservation Standards for
Ceiling Fans; Final Rule;
Further Delay of Effective
Date, 82 Fed. Reg. 14427

March 21, 2017

P00000045719

U.S. Dept. of
Energy

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-03-21/pdf/2017-05477.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

43

Energy Conservation
Program: Test Procedure for
Walk-in Coolers and Walk-in
Freezers; Final Rule; Further
Delay of Effective Date, 82
Fed. Reg. 14426

March 21, 2017

P00000045724

U.S. Dept. of
Energy

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-03-21/pdf/2017-05479.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

44

Energy Conservation
Program: Test Procedures for
Central Air Conditioners and
Heat Pumps; Final Rule;
Further Delay of Effective
Date, 82 Fed. Reg. 14425

March 21, 2017

P00000045725

U.S. Dept. of
Energy

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-03-21/pdf/2017-05481.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

45

Energy Conservation
Program: Test Procedures for
Compressors; Final Rule;
Further Delay of Effective
Date, 82 Fed. Reg. 14426

March 21, 2017

P00000045726-
P00000045727

U.S. Dept. of
Energy

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-03-21/pdf/2017-05479.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

Ex. A to Defs.' Resp. to Pls." Second Mot. in Limine Seeking Judicial Notice




Case 6:15-cv-01517-TC

Document 357-1 Filed 09/28/18 Page 7 of 70

46 Energy Efficiency Standards [March 21, 2017 P00000045728- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
for the Design and P00000045729 Energy R-2017-03-21/pdf/2017-05485.pdf
Construction of New Federal
Low-Rise Residential
Buildings' Baseline Standards
Update; Final Rule; Delay of
Effective Date, 82 Fed. Reg.
14427
47 Notice of Intention To March 22, 2017 P00000045730- |NHTSA and U.S. https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Reconsider the Final P00000045731 EPA R-2017-03-22/pdf/2017-05316.pdf
Determination of the Mid-
Term Evaluation of
Greenhouse Gas Emissions
Standards for Model Year
2022-2025 Light Duty
Vehicles, 82 Fed. Reg. 14671
48 DOI Secretarial Order No. March 29, 2017 P00000045732- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.doi.gov/sites/doi.gov |July 26, 2018 No objection
3348: Concerning the Federal P00000045733 Interior /files/uploads/so_3348_coal_mora
Coal Moratorium torium.pdf
49 DOI Secretarial Order No. March 29, 2017 P00000045734-  |U.S. Dept. of https://www.doi.gov/sites/doi.gov [July 26, 2018 No objection
3349: American Energy P00000045738 Interior /files/uploads/so_3349_-
Independence american_energy_independence.p
df
50 Exec. Order 13783, Promoting|March 31, 2017 P00000045739-  |Donald Trump, The |https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- |July 24, 2018 No objection
Energy Independence and PO0000045743 White House 2017-03-31/pdf/2017-06576.pdf
Economic Growth, 82 Fed.
Reg. 16093
51 Withdrawal of Proposed April 3, 2017 P00000045744- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F |July 26, 2018 No objection
Rules: Federal Plan P00000045746 R-2017-04-03/pdf/2017-06518.pdf

Requirements for
Greenhouse Gas Emissions
From Electric Utility
Generating Units Constructed
on or Before January 8, 2014;
Model Trading Rules;
Amendments to Framework
Regulations; and Clean
Energy Incentive Program
Design Details, 82 Fed. Reg.
16144
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52 Review of the 2016 Oil and  |April 4, 2017 P00000045747- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F |July 26, 2018 No objection
Gas New Source Performance P00000045748 R-2017-04-04/pdf/2017-06658.pdf
Standards for New,
Reconstructed, and Modified
Sources, 82 Fed. Reg. 16331
53 Review of the Standards of  |April 4, 2017 P00000045749- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Performance for Greenhouse P0O0000045750 R-2017-04-04/pdf/2017-06519.pdf
Gas Emissions From New,
Modified, and Reconstructed
Stationary Sources: Electric
Generating Units, 82 Fed.
Reg. 16330
54 Letter from EPA April 18,2017 PO0000045751-  [Scott Pruitt, U.S. https://www.regulations.gov/cont [July 26, 2018 No objection
Administrator Scott Pruitt, P00000045752 EPA entStreamer?documentld=EPA-HQ-
Convening a Proceeding for OAR-2010-0505-
Reconsideration of Final Rule, 10792&contentType=pdf
“0Oil and Natural Gas Sector:
Emission Standards for New,
Reconstructed and Modified
Sources”
55 Truck Trailer Manufacturers  |April 20, 2017 P00000045753- |D.C. Cir. https://perma.cc/7A8B-SWJS; July 26, 2018 No objection
Association, Inc. v. EPA, No. P00000045759 http://blogs2.law.columbia.edu/cli
16-1430, Motion to Hold mate-change-litigation/wp-
Cases in Abeyance content/uploads/sites/16/case-
documents/2017/20170420_docke
t-16-1430_motion.pdf
56 Exec. Order 13792, Review of [May 1, 2017 P00000045760-  [Donald Trump, The |https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- |July 26, 2018 No objection
Designations Under the PO0000045762  |White House 2017-05-01/pdf/2017-08908.pdf
Antiquities Act, § 1, 82 Fed.
Reg. 20429
57 DOI Secretarial Order No. May 1, 2017 P00000045767- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.doi.gov/sites/doi.gov |July 26, 2018 No objection
3351: Strengthening the P00000045769 Interior /files/press-release/secretarial-

Department of Interior’s
Energy Portfolio

order-3351.pdf
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58

Letter from EPA
Administrator Scott Pruitt,
Convening a Proceeding for
Reconsideration of Final Rules
Entitled "Standards of
Performance for Municipal
Solid Waste Landfills," 81 Fed.
Reg. 59332 and "Emission
Guidelines and Compliance
Times for Municipal Solid
Waste Landfills," 81 Fed. Reg.
59276

May 5, 2017

P00000045774-
P00000045775

Scott Pruitt, U.S.
EPA

https://www.epa.gov/sites/produc
tion/files/2017-
05/documents/signed_-_letter_-
_municipal_solid_waste_landfills.p
df

July 26, 2018

No objection

59

Review of Certain National
Monuments Established Since
1996; Notice of Opportunity
for Public Comment, 82 Fed.
Reg. 22016

May 11, 2017

P00000045776-
P00000045777

U.S. Dept. of
Interior

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-05-11/pdf/2017-09490.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

60

Energy Conservation
Program: Energy
Conservation Standards for
Ceiling Fans; Final Rule, 82
Fed. Reg. 23723

May 24, 2017

P0O0000045778

U.S. Dept. of
Energy

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-05-24/pdf/2017-10633.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

61

Energy Conservation
Program: Energy
Conservation Standards for
Residential Central Air
Conditioners and Heat
Pumps; Final Rule; 82 Fed.
Reg. 24211

May 26, 2017

P0O0000045780-
P0O0000045783

U.S. Dept. of
Energy

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-05-26/pdf/2017-10869.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

62

Stay of Standards of
Performance for Municipal
Solid Waste Landfills and
Emission Guidelines and
Compliance Times for
Municipal Solid Waste
Landfills, 82 Fed. Reg. 24878

May 31, 2017

P00000045784-
P00000045785

U.S. EPA

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-05-31/pdf/2017-10752.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

63

Oil and Natural Gas Sector:
Emission Standards for New,
Reconstructed, and Modified
Sources; Grant of
Reconsideration and Partial
Stay, 82 Fed. Reg. 25730

June 5, 2017

P0O0000045786-
P00000045790

U.S. EPA

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-06-05/pdf/2017-11457.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection
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64 Waste Prevention, Production|June 15, 2017 P00000045791- |U.S. BLM https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F |July 26, 2018 No objection
Subject to Royalties, and P00000045792 R-2017-06-15/pdf/2017-12325.pdf
Resource Conservation;
Postponement of Certain
Compliance Dates, 82 Fed.
Reg. 27430
65 Oil and Natural Gas Sector:  |June 16, 2017 P00000045793- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Emission Standards for New, P0O0000045800 R-2017-06-16/pdf/2017-12698.pdf
Reconstructed, and Modified
Sources: Stay of Certain
Requirements; Proposed
Rule, 82 Fed. Reg. 27645
66 Oil and Natural Gas Sector:  [June 16, 2017 P00000045801- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F |July 26, 2018 No objection
Emission Standards for New, P00000045805 R-2017-06-16/pdf/2017-12473.pdf
Reconstructed, and Modified
Sources: Three Month Stay of
Certain Requirements;
Proposed Rule, 82 Fed. Reg.
27641
67 DOI Secretarial Order No. July 5, 2017 P00000045806- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.doi.gov/sites/doi.gov [July 26, 2018 No objection
3354: Supporting and P00000045808 Interior /files/uploads/doi-so-3354.pdf
Improving the Federal
Onshore Oil and Gas Leasing
Program and Federal Solid
Mineral Leasing Program
68 Coal Combustion Residuals  [August 2017 P00000045811- |U.S. EPA, Office of |https://www.epa.gov/sites/produc |July 26, 2018 No objection
State Permit Program P00000046057 Land and tion/files/2017-
Guidance Document; Interim Emergency 08/documents/e012866_ccr_state
Final Management _permit_prog_guide_2050-
zal10_significant_guidance_201708
09_final_omb_clean_copy_002508
.pdf
69 Request for Comment on August 21, 2017 P00000046058- |NHTSA and U.S. https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Reconsideration of the Final P00000046060 EPA R-2017-08-21/pdf/2017-17419.pdf

Determination of the Mid-
Term Evaluation of
Greenhouse Gas Emissions
Standards for Model Year
2022-2025 Light-Duty
Vehicles; Request for
Comment on Model Year
2021 Greenhouse Gas
Emissions Standards, 82 Fed.
Reg. 39551

Ex. A to Defs.' Resp. to Pls." Second Mot. in Limine Seeking Judicial Notice
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70 Staff Report to the Secretary |August 2017 PO0000046061-  |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/fi( july 26, 2018 No objection
on Electricity Markets and P00000046247 Energy les/2017/08/f36/Staff%20Report%z2
Reliability Oon%20Elegtrif:?ty%ZOMarkets%ZO
and%20Reliability _0.pdf
71 Exec. Order 13807, August 24, 2017 P00000046248-  [Donald Trump, The |https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- |july 24, 2018 No objection
Establishing Discipline and PO0000046254  |White House 2017-08-24/pdf/2017-18134.pdf
Accountability in the
Environmental Review and
Permitting Process for
Infrastructure Projects, 82
Fed. Reg. 40463
72 Utility Solid Waste Activities, [September 18,2017 P00000046255- |D.C. Cir. https://perma.cc/UGO9W-ASPG; July 26, 2018 No objection
et al. v. EPA, No. 15-1219, P00000046265 http://consideringthegrid.com/wp-
Respondents’ Motion to content/uploads/2017/09/2017.09
Continue Oral Argument and .18-EPA-Motion-to-Continue-Oral-
Hold These Proceedings in Argument-1.pdf
Abeyance
73 Truck Trailer Manufacturers |September 18, 2017 P00000046266- [D.C. Cir. https://perma.cc/JGM5-5HTJ; July 26, 2018 No objection
Association, Inc. v. EPA, No. P00000046271 http://blogs2.law.columbia.edu/cli
16-1430, Motion to Continue mate-change-litigation/wp-
Abeyance content/uploads/sites/16/case-
documents/2017/20170918_docke
t-16-1430_motion.pdf
74 Regulatory Impact Analysis  [October 2017 P00000046272- |U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/sites/produc [July 26, 2018 No objection
for the Review of the Clean P00000046460 tion/files/2017-
Power Plan: Proposal 10/documents/ria_proposed-cpp-
repeal_2017-10.pdf
75 Proposed Rule: Repeal of October 16, 2017 P00000046461- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Carbon Pollution Emission P00000046475 R-2017-10-16/pdf/2017-22349.pdf
Guidelines for Existing
Stationary Sources: Electric
Utility Generating Units, 82
Fed. Reg. 48035
76 Final Report: Review of the  |October 24, 2017 P00000046476- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.doi.gov/sites/doi.gov |July 26, 2018 No objection
Department of Interior P00000046519 Interior /files/uploads/interior_energy_acti
Actions that Potentially ons_report_final.pdf
Burden Domestic Energy
77 Proposed Rule; Notice of Data|November 8, 2017 P00000046520- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Availability: Oil and Gas P0O0000046526 R-2017-11-08/pdf/2017-24344.pdf

Sector, Emission Standards
for New, Reconstructed and
Modified Sources: Stay of
Certain Requirements, 82
Fed. Reg. 51788

Ex. A to Defs.' Resp. to Pls." Second Mot. in Limine Seeking Judicial Notice
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78

Proposed Rule; Notice of Data
Availability: Oil and Gas
Sector, Emission Standards
for New, Reconstructed and
Modified Sources: Three
Month Stay of Certain
Requirements, 82 Fed. Reg.
51794

November 8, 2017

P00000046527-
P00000046533

U.S. EPA

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-11-08/pdf/2017-24341.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

79

Repeal of Emission
Requirements for Glider
Vehicles, Glider Engines, and
Glider Kits, 82 Fed. Reg.
53442

November 16, 2017

P00000046534-
P00000046541

U.S. EPA

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-11-16/pdf/2017-24884.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

80

Memorandum from Secretary
of the Interior Ryan ZInke to
the President, Final Report
Summarizing Findings of the
Review of Designations Under
the Antiquities Act

December 5, 2017

P00000046542-
P00000046561

Ryan K. Zinke, U.S.
Dept. of Interior

https://www.doi.gov/sites/doi.gov
/files/uploads/revised_final_report
.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

81

Waste Prevention, Production
Subject to Royalties, and
Resource Conservation; Delay
and Suspension of Certain
Requirements; Final Rule, 82
Fed. Reg. 58050

December 8, 2017

P0O0000046562-
P0O0000046585

U.S. BLM

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-12-08/pdf/2017-26389.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

82

Proclamation 9681 of
December 4, 2017: Modifying
the Bears Ears National
Monument, 82 Fed. Reg.
58081

December 4, 2017

P00000046610-
P00000046616

Donald Trump, The
White House

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-
2017-12-08/pdf/2017-26709.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

83

Proclamation 9682 of
December 4, 2017: Modifying
the Grand Staircase-Escalante
National Monument, 82 Fed.
Reg. 58089

December 8, 2017

P00000046617-
P00000046624

Donald Trump, The
White House

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-
2017-12-08/pdf/2017-26714.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

84

DOl Secretarial Order No.
3360: Rescinding Authorities
Inconsistent with Secretary’s
Order 3349, “American
Energy Independence”

December 22, 2017

P0O0000046625-
P00000046627

U.S. Dept. of
Interior

https://www.doi.gov/sites/doi.gov
/files/elips/documents/3360_-
_rescinding_authorities_inconsiste
nt_with_secretarys_order_3349_a
merican_energy_independence.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

Ex. A to Defs.' Resp. to Pls." Second Mot. in Limine Seeking Judicial Notice
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85

ANPR: State Guidelines for
Greenhouse Gas Emissions
from Existing Electric Utility
Generating Units, 82 Fed.
Reg. 61507

December 28, 2017

P00000046628-
P00000046640

U.S. EPA

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-12-28/pdf/2017-27793.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

86

Notice of Availability of the
2019-2024 Draft Proposed
Outer Continental Shelf Oil
and Gas Leasing Program and
Notice of Intent To Prepare a
Programmatic Environmental
Impact Statement, 83 Fed.
Reg. 829

January 8, 2018

P00000046641-
P00000046646

Bureau of Ocean
Energy
Management

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2018-01-08/pdf/2018-00083.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

87

Order Terminating
Rulemaking Proceeding,
Initiating New Proceeding,
and Establishing Additional
Procedures, 162 FERC q
61,012

January 8, 2018

P00000046647-
P00000046677

Federal Energy
Regulatory
Commission

https://www.ferc.gov/CalendarFile
$/20180108161614-RM18-1-
000.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

88

Draft Proposed Program:
2019-2024 National Outer
Continental Shelf Oil and Gas
leasing

January 2018

P0O0000046678-
P0O0000047057

Bureau of Ocean
Energy
Management

https://www.boem.gov/NP-Draft-
Proposed-Program-2019-2024/

July 26, 2018

No objection

89

Exec. Order 13771, Reducing
Regulation and Controlling
Regulatory Costs, 82 Fed.
Reg. 9339

February 3, 2017

P0O0000047058-
P00000047060

Donald Trump, The

White House

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-
2017-02-03/pdf/2017-02451.pdf

July 24, 2018

No objection

90

Notice Regarding Withdrawal
of Obligation to Submit
Information, 82 Fed. Reg.
12817

March 7, 2017

P0O0000047061

U.S. EPA

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2017-03-07/pdf/2017-04458.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

91

Oil and Natural Gas Sector:
Emission Standards for New,
Reconstructed, and Modified
Sources; Final Rule, 81 Fed.
Reg. 35824

June 3, 2016

P0O0000047098-
P00000047216

U.S. EPA

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2016-06-03/pdf/2016-11971.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection

92

Greenhouse Gas Emissions
and Fuel Efficiency Standards
for Medium- and Heavy-Duty
Engines and Vehicles—Phase
2; Final Rule, 81 Fed. Reg.
73478

October 25, 2016

P00000047217-
P00000048013

U.S. EPA and
NHTSA

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F
R-2016-10-25/pdf/2016-21203.pdf

July 26, 2018

No objection
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93 Waste Prevention, Production|November 18, 2016 P00000048014- |U.S. BLM https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F |July 26, 2018 No objection
Subject to Royalties, and P00000048095 R-2016-11-18/pdf/2016-27637.pdf
Resource Conservation; Final
Rule, 81 Fed. Reg. 83008
94 Exec. Order 13693, Planning |[March 25, 2015 P00000048096- |Barack Obama, The|https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- |July 25, 2018 No objection
for Federal Sustainability in P0O0000048109 White House 2015-03-25/pdf/2015-07016.pdf
the Next Decade, 80 Fed. Reg.
15869
95 Waste Prevention, Production|February 22, 2018 P00000048110- |U.S. BLM https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Subject to Royalties, and P0O0000048134 R-2018-02-22/pdf/2018-03144.pdf
Resource Conservation;
Rescission or Revision of
Certain Requirements,
Proposed Rule 83 Fed. Reg.
7924
96 Oil and Natural Gas Sector: March 12, 2018 P00000048135- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F |July 26, 2018 No objection
Emission Standards for New, P00000048145 R-2018-03-12/pdf/2018-04431.pdf
Reconstructed, and Modified
Sources; Amendments; Final
Rule, 83 Fed. Reg. 10628
97 Response to June 1, 2016 April 13,2018 P00000048146- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Clean Air Act Section 126(b) P0O0000048158 R-2018-04-13/pdf/2018-07752.pdf
Petition From Connecticut;
Notice of Final Action, 83 Fed.
Reg. 16064
98 Mid-Term Evaluation of April 13,2018 P00000048159- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F |July 26, 2018 No objection
Greenhouse Gas Emissions P00000048169 R-2018-04-13/pdf/2018-07364.pdf
Standards for Model Year
2022-2025 Light-Duty
Vehicles, 83 Fed. Reg. 16077
99 Proposed Rule: Strengthening [April 30, 2018 P00000048170- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Transparency in Regulatory P00000048176 R-2018-04-30/pdf/2018-09078.pdf
Science, 83 Fed. Reg. 18768
100 Memorandum re: May 12, 2018 P00000048177-  |Alison Cullen https://yosemite.epa.gov/sab/sabpr |July 26, 2018 No objection
Preparations for Chartered P00000048181 oduct.nsf/E21FFAE956B54825852

SAB Discussions of Proposed
Rule: Strengthening
Transparency in Regulatory
Science RIN 2080-AA14

5828C00808BB7/$File/WkGrp_me
mo_2080-
AA14_final_05132018.pdf

Ex. A to Defs.' Resp. to Pls." Second Mot. in Limine Seeking Judicial Notice

- 14 -




Case 6:15-cv-01517-TC  Document 357-1 Filed 09/28/18 Page 15 of 70

101 Exec. Order 13834, Efficient [May 22, 2018 P00000048182-  |Donald Trump, The |https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- |July 26, 2018 No objection
Federal Operations, 83 Fed. P00000048185 White House 2018-05-22/pdf/2018-11101.pdf
Reg. 23771
102 Response to Clean Air Act June 8, 2018 P00000048226- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Section 126(b) Petitions From P00000048242 R-2018-06-08/pdf/2018-12374.pdf
Delaware and Maryland;
Notice of Proposed Action, 83
Fed. Reg. 26666
103 ANPR: Increasing Consistency [June 13, 2018 P00000048243- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F |July 26, 2018 No objection
and Transparency in P00000048247 R-2018-06-13/pdf/2018-12707.pdf
Considering Costs and
Benefits in the Rulemaking
Process, 83 Fed. Reg. 27524
104 Advance Notice of Proposed [June 20, 2018 P00000048248-  |Council on https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Rulemaking; Update to the P00000048249 Environmental R-2018-06-20/pdf/2018-13246.pdf
Regulations for Implementing Quality
the Procedural Provisions of
the National Environmental
Quality Act, 83 Fed. Reg.
28591
105 Letter frome EPA Science June 28, 2018 P00000048250- |Science Advisory |https://yosemite.epa.gov/sab/sabp|July 26, 2018 No objection
Advisory Board to EPA P00000048257 Board, U.S. EPA roduct.nsf/LookupWebReportsLast
Administrator Scott Pruitt re: Office of the MonthBOARD/4ECB44CA28936083
Science Advisory Board (SAB) Administrator 852582BB004ADES4/SFile/EPA-
Consideration of EPA SAB-18-003+Unsigned.pdf
Proposed Rule: Strengthening
Transparency in Regulatory
Science
106 Determination Regarding July 10, 2018 P00000048302- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F |July 26, 2018 No objection
Good Neighbor Obligations P00000048326 R-2018-07-10/pdf/2018-14737.pdf
for the 2008 Ozone National
Ambient Air Quality Standard,
83 Fed. Reg. 31915
107 Presidential Memorandum: [September 21, 2016 P00000048327- |The White House |https://obamawhitehouse.archives. |July 24, 2018 No position
Climate Change and National PO0000048335 gov/the-press-

Security

office/2016/09/21/presidential-
memorandum-climate-change-and-
national-security
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108 Remarks by President Trump [June 29, 2017 P00000048336-  |Office of the https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefin (Jjuly 24, 2018 No objection
at the Unleashing American P00000048342  [President gs-statements/remarks-president-
Energy Event trump-unleashing-american-energy-
event/
109 President Trump Vows to June 30, 2017 P00000048343-  |Office of the https://www.whitehouse.gov/article |july 24, 2018 No objection
Usher in Golden Era of PO0000048345  |President s/president-trump-vows-usher-
American Energy Dominance golden-era-american-energy-
dominance/
110 Secretary Zinke Issues Lease |March 15, 2017 P0O0000048400- [U.S. Dept. of https://www.doi.gov/pressreleases|July 25, 2018 No objection
for 56 Million Tons of Coal in P00000048404 Interior /secretary-zinke-issues-lease-56-
Central Utah million-tons-coal-central-utah
111 Gulf of Mexico Region-Wide [August 16, 2017 P0O0000048405- [U.S. Dept. of https://www.doi.gov/pressreleases [July 25, 2018 No objection
Oil and Gas Lease Sale Yields P00000048410 Interior /gulf-mexico-region-wide-oil-and-
$121 Million in High Bids on gas-lease-sale-yields-121-million-
508,096 Acres high-bids-508096
112 BLM Eastern States Oil and September 22, 2017 P0O0000048411- [U.S. BLM https://www.blm.gov/press- July 25, 2018 No objection
Gas Lease Sale Nets More P00000048412 release/blm-eastern-states-oil-and-
than $200,000 gas-lease-sale-nets-more-200000
113 Instruction Memorandum No. [July 24, 2018 P00000048413- |U.S. BLM https://www.blm.gov/policy/im-  [July 25, 2018 No objection
2018-093, Compensatory P00000048417 2018-093
Mitigation
114 BLM Wyoming Oil and Gas September 22, 2017 P00000048418- |U.S. BLM https://www.blm.gov/press- July 25, 2018 No objection
Lease Sale Nets More than P00000048419 release/blm-wyoming-oil-and-gas-
$38 Million lease-sale-nets-more-38-million
115 Presidential Memorandum of |January 30, 2017 P00000048524-  [Donald Trump, The |https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- |july 26, 2018 No objection
January 24, 2017: PO0000048526  |White House 2017-01-30/pdf/2017-02035.pdf
Construction of the Keystone
XL Pipeline, Memorandum for
the Secretary of State, the
Secretary of the Army, and
the Secretary of the Interior,
82 Fed. Reg. 8663
116 Presidential Memorandum of |February 17, 2017 P00000048527-  [Donald Trump, The |https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- |July 26, 2018 No objection
January 24, 2017: PO0000048528  |White House 2017-02-17/pdf/R1-2017-02032.pdf
Construction of the Dakota
Access Pipeline,
Memorandum for the
Secretary of the Army, 82
Fed. Reg. 11129
117 U.S. Climate Change April 3,2017 PO0000048597- |Congressional https://fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/R44807 june 7, 2017 No position
Regulation and Litigation: P00000048639 Research Service |-Pdf

Selected Legal Issues
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118 Keystone XL: Greenhouse Gas [March 7, 2014 P00000048640- |Congressional https://fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/R43415(july 19, 2017 No position
Emissions Assessments in the P0O0000048658 Research Service  |-Pdf
Final Environmental Impact
Statement
119 Guidance for Section 2 of May 8, 2017 P00000048660- |Dominic J. Mancini [https://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/w|September 5, 2017 No objection
Exec. Order 13783, Titled P00000048664 hitehouse.gov/files/omb/memorand
“Promoting Energy a/2017/M-17-24.pdf
Independence and Economic
Growth”, M-17-24
120 Five-Year Program for Federal [May 19, 2017 PO0000048670- |Congressional Original link to different document: |January 30, 2018 No position
Offshore Oil and Gas Leasing: P00000048685 Research Service | https://fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/R44692
Status and Issues in Brief .pdf; Link to correct document
provided by Plaintiffs:
https://www.everycrsreport.com/file
s/20170519_R44692_4a62717b19
dd5fa376dad853fabcedfe40356bbff.
pdf
121 The U.S. Is the Biggest Carbon [June 1, 2017 PO0000048686-  |Justin Gillis and https://www.nytimes.com/interactiv (June 5, 2017 No position
Polluter in History. It Just PO0000048690  |Nadja Popovich,  |€/2017/06/01/climate/us-biggest-
Walked Away From the Paris The New York carbon-polluter-in-history-will-it
) . walk-away-from-the-paris-climate-
Climate Deal Times deal.html
122 Review of Offshore Energy ~ [May 5, 2017 P00000048691- |Congressional https://www.everycrsreport.com/rep (July 18, 2017 No position
Leasing: President Trump’s P0O0000048693 Research Service  |0rts/IN10698.html;
Executive Order https://fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/IN1069
8.pdf; Plaintiffs provided additional
link:
https://fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/IN1069
8.pdf
123 Regulatory Impact Analysis, [July 2014 P00000048757- |U.S. Government |https://www.gao.gov/assets/670/66 | August 25, 2017 No position
Development of Social Cost of P00000048792 Accountability 5016.pdf
Carbon Estimates Office
124 Protection of Stratospheric  [April 27, 2018 P00000048819- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Ozone: Notification of P00000048824 R-2018-04-27/pdf/2018-08310.pdf
Guidance and a Stakeholder
Meeting Concerning the
Significant New Alternatives
Policy (SNAP) Program, 83
Fed. Reg. 18431
125 EPA Chief Scott Pruitt Says  [March 9, 2017 P00000048825-  |Tom DiChristopher, | https://www.cnbc.com/2017/03/09/ |May 2, 2018 No position
Carbon Dioxide is Not A P0O0000048829  |CNBC epa-chief-scott-pruitt.html

Primary Contributor to Global
Warming
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126 Memorandum from EPA May 9, 2018 P00000048831- |Scott Pruitt, U.S.  [https://www.epa.gov/sites/produc [July 26, 2018 No objection
Administrator Scott Pruitt to P00000048841 EPA tion/files/2018-
Assistant Administrators, 05/documents/image2018-05-09-
Back to Basics Process for 173219.pdf
Reviewing National Ambient
Air Quality Standards
127 National Performance May 31, 2018 P00000048844- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Management Measures: P00000048860 Transportation, R-2018-05-31/pdf/2018-11652.pdf
Assessing Performance of the Federal Highway
National Highway System, Administration
Freight Movement on the
Interstate System, and
Congestion Mitigation and Air
Quality Improvement
Program, Final Rule 83 Fed.
Reg. 24920
128 Grid Memo May 29, 2018 PO0000048861-  |U.S. Dept. of https://www.eenews.net/assets/201 (July 26, 2018 Objection - As explained in the
PO0000048900  |Energy 8/06/01/document_gw_01.pdf accompanying brief, this
document is subject to the
attorney-client and deliberative
process privileges. It was leaked
to the press without DOE
authorization. DOE has not
waived the privileges over the
documents.
129 Review of 12 Nationwide September 25, 2017 P00000048922-  |U.S. Army Corps of [https:/usace.contentdm.oclc.org/ut | july 16, 2018 No objection
Permits Pursuant to Exec. P00000049228 Engineers ils/getfile/collection/p16021coll7/id/
Order 13783, Executive 6902
Summary
130 Final Report on Regulatory  [October 24, 2017 P00000049229- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.gov/sites/pro [July 16, 2018 No objection
Review under Exec. Order P00000049235 Energy d/files/2017/10/f38/EXEC-2017-
13783 003431%20Final%20E0%2013783
%20dated%2010-24-17.pdf
131 Final Report for Exec. Order |October 25, 2017 P00000049236- |U.S. Dept. of https://cms.dot.gov/sites/dot.gov/ [July 16, 2018 No objection
13783: Agency P00000049242 Transportation files/docs/regulations/288101/dot-

Recommendations to
Alleviate or Eliminate Actions
That Burden Domestic Energy
Production

report-presidential-energy-
initiative.pdf
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132 USDA Final Report Pursuant |October 2017 P00000049243-  |U.S. Dept. of https://www.fs.fed.us/sites/defaul |July 16, 2018 No objection
to Exec. Order 13782 on P00000049255 Agriculture t/files/eo-13783-usda-final-report-
Promoting Energy 10.11.17.pdf
Independence and Economic
Growth
133 Short-Term Energy Outlook  [July 2018 P00000049256- |U.S. EIA https://www.eia.gov/outlooks/ste [July 12, 2018 No objection
P00000049311 o/pdf/steo_full.pdf
134 Final Report on Review of October 25, 2017 P00000049356-  [U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/sites/productio|july 16, 2018 No objection
Agency Actions that PO0000049371 n/files/2017-10/documents/eo-
Potentially Burden the Safe, 13783-final-report-10-25-2017.pdf
Efficient Development of
Domestic Energy Resources
Under Exec. Order 13783
135 Interior Announces Region-  [July 12, 2018 P00000049372-  [U.S. Dept. of https://www.doi.gov/pressreleases|July 13, 2018 No objection
wide Oil and Gas Lease Sale P00000049376 Interior /interior-announces-region-wide-
for Gulf of Mexico oil-and-gas-lease-sale-gulf-mexico
136 Small-Scale Natural Gas July 25, 2018 P00000049377- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
Exports, Final Rule, 83 Fed. P00000049390 Energy, Office of R-2018-07-25/pdf/2018-15903.pdf
Reg. 35106 Fossil Energy
137 EPA Now Requires Political ~ [September 4, 2017 P00000049391-  |Juliet Eilperin, https://www.washingtonpost.com/p (Jjuly 26, 2018 No position
Aide’s Sign-off for Agency PO0000049395 Washington Post | 0litics/epa-now-requires-political-
Awards. Grant Applications aides-sign-off-for-agency-awards-
) pp grant-
applications/2017/09/04/2fd707a0-
88fd-11e7-a94f-
3139abce39f5_story.html?noredire
ct=on&utm_term=.d5f2efe8bbd1
138 EPA Website Removes April 29, 2017 P00000049396-  |Chris Mooney and [https://www.washingtonpost.com/n |july 26, 2018 No position
Climate Science Site from P00000049400  [Juliet Eilperin, ews/energy-
Public View After Two Washington Post enV|r9nmenUwp/201. 7/04/28{epa—
website-removes-climate-science-
Decades site-from-public-view-after-two-
decades/?utm_term=.343b4f3f2e4
b
139 Pentagon Revised Obama-era [May 10, 2018 PO0000049401-  |Chris Mooney and [https://www.washingtonpost.com/n |july 25, 2018 No position
Report to Remove Risks from PO0000049404 Missy Ryan, ews/energy-
Climate Change Washington Post environment/wp/2018/05/10/pentag
g g :
on-revised-obama-era-report-to-
remove-risks-from-climate-
change/?noredirect=0n%E2%80%
AB&utm_term=.b0023bf063b7
140 Trump Administration June 7, 2018 P0O0000049405- [U.S. Dept. of https://www.doi.gov/pressreleases|July 25, 2018 No objection
Announces $50 Million in P00000049440 Interior /trump-administration-announces-

Construction Projects
Approved for the U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service

50-million-construction-projects-
approved-us-fish-and
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141 Wipeout: Human Role in April 2, 2018 P00000049441-  |Elizabeth Shogren, [https://www.revealnews.org/article/ |july 26, 2018 No position
Climate Change Removed PO0000049452 Reveal wipeout-human-role-in-climate-
from Science Report change-removed-from-science-
report/
142 Human Health: Impacts, 2014 P00000051524-  [K.R. Smith et al. https://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/assessmen |july 2, 2018 No position
Adaptation, and Co-benefits, PO0000051569 t-report/ar5/wg2/WGIIARS-
in IPCC Working Group I Chap11_FINAL.pdf
Assessment and Review
143 Oregon Climate and Health {2014 P00000051619-  |B. Haggerty et al. |https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/He |july 2, 2018 No position
Profile Report. Portland OR: P0O0000051706 althyEnvironments/climatechange/
Oregon Health Authority Documentg/oregon—cllmate—and—
health-profile-report.pdf
144 Vector-borne Diseases, in 2016 P00000051934  |C.B.Beardetal. |https:/health2016.globalchange.go |July 2, 2018 No position
The Impacts of Climate v
Change on Human Health
in the United States: A
Scientific Assessment
145 Impacts of Extreme Events on [2016 P00000051962-  |J.E. Bell et al. https://health2016.globalchange.go |July 2, 2018 No position
Human Health, in The P00000051991 v
Impacts of Climate Change
on Human Health in the
United States: A Scientific
Assessment
146 Air Quality Impacts, in The |2016 P00000051992 N. Fann et al. https://health2016.globalchange.go |July 2, 2018 No position
Impacts of Climate Change v
on Human Health in the
United States: A Scientific
Assessment
147 Populations of Concern, in 2016 P00000052022  |J.L. Gamble etal. |https:/health2016.globalchange.go |July 2, 2018 No position
The Impacts of Climate v
Change on Human Health
in the United States: A
Scientific Assessment
148 Household Food Security in  [September 2016 P00000052224-  |A. Coleman-Jensen [Original link to wrong document:  |Jjuly 2, 2018 No objection
the United States in 2015 PO0000052267  |et al., U.S. Dept. of |Nttps:/www.ers.usda.gov/webdocs/
Agriculture publications/84973/err- '
237.pdf?v=42979; Corrected link
provided by Plaintiffs:
https://www.ers.usda.gov/webdocs/
publications/79761/err-215.pdf
149 Weather and Climate December 20, 1965 PO0000054000- |National Science  [https://www.nsf.gov/nsb/publication | April 13, 2017 No position
Modification, Report of the P00000054157 Foundation $/1965/nsb1265.pdf

Special Commission on
Weather Modification
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150 Responses of the Federal May 1967 P00000054158-  |Office of Science  [The Lyndon Baines Johnson December 18, 2016 No position
Departments and Agencies to P00000054192 and Technology Presidential Library, Administrative
the President’s Science History, Office of Science and
Advisory Committee Report, Technology, Volume I-1l, Box 1
“Restoring the Quality of Our
Environment”
151 The Automobile and Air October 1967 P00000054193-  [U.S. Dept. of The Lyndon Baines Johnson December 10, 2017 No position
Pollution: A Program for P0O0000054238 Commerce, Panel |Presidential Library, Presidential
Progress on Electrically Task Force on Quality of the
Powered Vehicles, |Environment, Gaither, Box 196
Commerce
Technical Advisory
Board
152 Letter from President Richard |[November 20, 1969 P00000054239 Richard Nixon Richard Nixon Presidential Library |[November 19, 2016 No position
Nixon to Lee DuBridge, Dir. of
Office of Science and
Technology
153 World Weather Program, April 1970 P00000054240- [U.S. Dept. of Richard Nixon Presidential Library |November 23, 2016 No position
Plan for Fiscal Year 1971 P00000054244 Commerce et al.
154 The First Annual Report of the[August 1970 P0O0000054245- Council on https://www.slideshare.net/white [March 14, 2017 No objection
Council on Environmental P00000054581 Environmental house/august-1970-environmental-
Quality Quality quality-the-first-annual-report-of
155 The Nation’s Energy Future, A [December 1, 1973 PO0000054582-  |Atomic Energy https://www.osti.gov/servlets/purl/4 April 12, 2017 No objection
Report to Richard M. Nixon P00000054768 Commission 384705
156 Carbon Dioxide Effects May 1979 P00000054769- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.osti.gov/servlets/purl/6 |June 5, 2017 No objection
Research and Assessment P00000054900 Energy 385084
Program, Workshop on the
Global Effects of Carbon
Dioxide from Fossil Fuels
157 Report to Congress, U.S. Coal [September 22, 1977 P00000054901-  |Elmer B. Staats https://www.gao.gov/products/EMD+ April 14, 2017 No position
Development — Promise, PO0000055354 77-43
Uncertainties. EMD-77-43
158 Environmental Quality: The [December 1978 P00000055831- [Council on https://www.slideshare.net/white [April 13, 2017 No objection
Ninth Annual Report of the P00000056466 Environmental house/august-1978-the-ninth-
Council on Environmental Quality annual-report-of-the-council-on-

Quality

environmental-quality
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159 Environmental Quality: The (1979 P00000056467-  [Council on https://www.slideshare.net/white [April 27, 2017 No objection
Tenth Annual Report of the P00000057234 Environmental house/august-1979-the-tenth-
Council on Environmental Quality annual-report-of-the-council-on-
Quality environmental-quality
160 The Good News About Energy|1979 P00000057235-  |Council on http://hdl.handle.net/2027/purl.3 |April 17, 2017 No objection
P0O0000057307 Environmental 2754076106677
Quality
161 The Long Term Impact of April 1979 P00000057308- |George MacDonald |https://fas.org/irp/agency/dod/jas |April 13, 2017 No objection
Atmospheric Carbon Dioxide P0O0000057518 et al. on/co2.pdf; also available at
on Climate. Technical Report https://www.osti.gov/biblio/58296
JSR-78-07, DOE Contract 41-jason-long-term-impact-
Number: AT03-78ER10100 atmospheric-carbon-dioxide-
climate-technical-report
162 President Jimmy Carter, Solar [June 20, 1979 PO0000057519-  |Jimmy Carter http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |February 7, 2018 No position
Energy Message to the P00000057524 Iprint.php?pid=32503
Congress
163 Scientists Warn U.S. of July 10, 1979 P00000057525 Philip Shabecoff, |https://www.nytimes.com/1979/07/1|April 13, 2017 No position
Carbon Dioxide Peril The New York 1/archives/scientists-warn-us-of-
Times carbon-dioxide-peril-advice-on-
energy.html
164 President Jimmy Carter, July 15, 1979 PO0000057526-  |Jlimmy Carter http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws (January 23, 2018 No position
Address to the Nation on P00000057529 Iprint.php?pid=32596
Energy and National Goals
165 The Global 2000 Report to 1980 P00000057530-  |Council on https://www.cartercenter.org/resour | April 17, 2017 No position
the President: Entering the P0O0000057595  [Environmental ces/pdfs/pdf- .
Twenty-First Century Quality and U.S. arch|ve/gIopaIZOOOreporttothepre&
dent--enteringthe21stcentury-
Dept. of State 01011991, pdf
166 Memorandum to the May 5, 1980 P0O0000057596-  [Frank Press Jimmy Carter Presidential Library, |December 20, 2016 No position
President, Carbon Dioxide P0O0000057609 Office of Science and Technology
Increases Policy, Frank Press, Container 2
167 Summary of the Carbon July 1980 P00000057610- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.osti.gov/servlets/purl [July 12, 2017 No objection
Dioxide Effects Research and P0O0000057645 Energy /5102316
Assessment Program
168 Global Future: Time To Act January 1981 P00000058230- |Council on Direct link to original link to source |April 17, 2017 No position
P00000058490 Environmental no longer available. Catalogue

Quality and U.S.
Dept. of State

listing in Government Printing
Office:
https://catalog.gpo.gov/F/?func=di
rect&doc_number=000991018&loc
al_base=GPO01PUB. Numerous
copies available through

Hathitrust:
https://babel.hathitrust.org/cgi/pt
?id=uc1.31210003501986
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169 The State of the Union AnnuallJanuary 16, 1981 PO0000058491-  |Jimmy Carter http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |February 7, 2018 No position
Message to the Congress P00000058530 Iprint.php?pid=44541
170 12th Annual Report of the 1982 P00000058531-  |Council on https://www.slideshare.net/whiteho |April 13, 2017 No objection
Council on Environmental P00000058831  [Environmental use/august-1981-the-12th-annual-
Quality Quality repqrt-of—the-counc!l-on-
environmental-quality
171 Carbon Dioxide and Climate: |1982 P00000058832- |National Research |http:/nap.edu/18524 August 1, 2018 No position
A Second Assessment P00000058926 Council
172 Document collection from March 25, 1982 P0O0000058927-  [U.S. Dept. of National Archives and Records February 10, 2017 No position
Danny Boggs file, Report on P00000058998 Energy, Dotty Administration, Ronald Reagan
Hearing, Joint Hearing on Curles Presidential Library, White House
Carbon Dioxide and the Staff Member and Office Files,
Greenhouse Effect Danny J. Boggs, Box 39
173 Hearing before the March 25, 1982 P00000058999-  |U.S. House of https://catalog.hathitrust.org/Recor |January 21, 2018 No position
Subcommittee on Natural P00000059151 Representatives /002758682
Resources, Agricultural
Resources and Environment
and the Subcommittee on
Investigations and Oversight
of the Committee on Science
and Technology, Carbon
Dioxide and Climate: The
Greenhouse Effect
174 Environmental Societal April 1982 P00000059152- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.osti.gov/servlets/purl [June 29, 2017 No objection
Consequences of a Possible P00000059194 Energy, Carbon /6728173
CO,-Induced Climate Change: Dioxide Effects
Response of the West Research and
Antarctic Ice Sheet to CO,- Assessment
Induced Climatic Warming, Program
Vol. 11, Part |
175 Remarks at Organization for [June 21, 1984 P0O0000059195- U.S. EPA, National Archives and Record June 29, 2018 No position
Economic Cooperation and P00000059201 Administrator Administration, College Park,
Development William D. Briefing Files of the Administrator,
Ruckelshaus Record Group 412, A2-02-0000532-
072-1-005-02
176 Biennial Science and 1985 P00000059227- |Office of Science  [Ronald Reagan Presidential Library, |February 10, 2017 No position
Technology Report to P00000059236 and Technology Subject File:White House Office of
Congress: 1983-1984 Policy Resource Management, Science,

Box 5
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177 Letter series, Letter from Sen. [May 21, 1986; May 28, |P00000059578- |White House Office |Ronald Reagan Presidential Library, [February 10, 2017 No position
Al Gore to President Reagan [1986 P00000059584 of Resource Subject File:White House Office of
(May 21, 1986); Letter from Management Resource Management, Science,
William L Ball to Sen. Al Gore, Box 12
May 28, 1986
178 Hearing before the June 10-11, 1986 P00000059585-  |U.S. Senate https://catalog.hathitrust.org/Recor |February 6, 2018 No position
Subcommittee on P00000059784 d/002770388
Environmental Pollution of
the Committee on
Environment and Public
Works, Ozone Depletion, the
Greenhouse Effect, and
Climate Change
179 Letter from Senators George [September 12, 1986 PO0000059785-  [Senators George J. [National Archives and Records February 10, 2017 No position
J. Mitchell et al., to U.S. EPA P00000059787 Mitchell et al. Administration, Ronald Reagan
Administrator Lee Thomas Presidential Library
180 Global Climate, A Variable October 1, 1986 PO0000059788- [NOAA Ronald Reagan Presidential Library, |February 10, 2017 No objection
and Vulnerable Natural P00000059829 White House Staff Member and
Resource Office Files, Ralph C. Bledsoe Files,
1985-1988, Domestic Policy
Council, Box 46
181 Letter from Sec. of Energy March 16, 1987 P0O0000059830- [John Herrington,  [Ronald Reagan Presidential Library, |February 10, 2017 No position
John Herrington to President P00000059859 Dept. of Energy Graham R. Williams, Box 1
Reagan Secretary
182 Memorandum through Ralph [December 29, 1987 P00000059868 White House, Ronald Reagan Presidential Library, |February 10, 2017 No position
C. Bledsoe for Nancy J. Robert E. Johnson |White House Staff Member and
Risque, The Global Climate Office Files, Ralph C. Bledsoe Files,
Protection Act 1985-1988, Domestic Policy
Council, Box 46
183 Memorandum from Richard [January 15, 1988 P0O0000059869-  [Richard Smith, Ronald Reagan Presidential Library, |February 10, 2017 No position
Smith, Acting Administrator P00000059885 Acting White House Staff Member and
US State Department to Ralph Administrator U.S. |Office Files, Ralph C. Bledsoe Files,
Bledsoe, White House Dept. of State 1985-1988, Domestic Policy
Domestic Policy Council Council, Box 46
184 Letter series, Letter from January 27, 1988 P0O0000059886-  [Richard J. Smith Ronald Reagan Presidential Library, |February 10, 2017 No position
Richard J. Smith, Bureau of P0O0000059899 White House Staff Member and

Oceans and International
Environmental and Scientific
Affairs (OES) to Richard
Hallgren

Office Files, Ralph C. Bledsoe Files,
1985-1988, Domestic Policy
Council, Box 46
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185 Report to Congress, United  [January 26, 1988 P00000059900- |President Ronald [No online version of source publicly|April 25, 2017 Objection - inadequate foundation
States Government Activities P00000059908 Reagan available. We provided you with
Related to the Greenhouse the copy that we have as it was
Effect provided to us from a former
government employee. This
document is cited as Exhibit 88 to
the Speth Expert Report.
186 Letter series, Letter from J. July 29, 1988 P0O0000059909- J. Edward Fox, U.S. |Ronald Reagan Presidential Library, [February 10, 2017 No position
Edward Fox, Dept. of State to P00000059925 Dept. of State Subject File:White House Office of
Sen. Chafee Resource Management, Science,
Box 12
187 Environmental Quality 1989, [1989 P00000059926- |Council on https://heinonline.org/HOL/Landing |April 12, 2017 No objection
20th Annual Report of the P00000060445  [Environmental Page?handle=hein.usfed/enviroqu
Council on Environmental Quality 0019&div=1&src=home
Quality
188 Memorandum from Fred February 9, 1989 P00000060446-  |Frederick M. https://www.washingtonpost.com/n |Jjuly 11, 2017 No objection (but note that
Bernthal to Richard T. P0O0000060462  |Bernthal ews/energy- document consists of three
McCormack Under Secretary- gnv;]ro:1menﬂwp/2015/1l 2h/03/reagan separate State Department
Affairs climate-change-and-the- confirm that these three
environment/?utm_term=.d032a9d documents are related to one
6c715 another).
189 Memorandum from Frederick [February 27, 1989 P0O0000060463-  [Frederick M. https://www.washingtonpost.com/[July 11, 2017 No objection
Bernthal to the Secretary of P00000060471 Bernthal news/energy-
the Department of State, environment/wp/2015/12/03/reag
Review of Key Foreign Policy an-bush-41-memos-reveal-how-
Issues: The Environment republicans-used-to-think-about-
climate-change-and-the-
environment/?utm_term=.d032a9
d6c715
190 Hearing before the May 8, 1989 P00000060472-  |Subcommittee on [http:/heinonline.org/HOL/Page?ha |April 11, 2018 No position
Subcommittee on Science, P00000060628  [Science, ndle=hein.cbhear/cbhearings4401
Technc?logy, and Space of the Technology, and ig(r)llclﬁdc:;);\;congrec&ldﬂ&start|d=
Committee on Commerce, Space
Science, and Transportation,
Climate Surprises
191 Memorandum from Frederick [May 16, 1989 P00000060629-  |U.S. Dept. of State, |https:/nsarchive2.gwu.edu/NSAEB |july 11, 2017 No objection
Bernthal, OES, to The PO0000060630  |Frederick Bernthal |B/NSAEBB536-Reagan-Bush-

Secretary, United States
Department of State,
Preparations for an
International Conference on
the Environment

Recognized-Need-for-US-
Leadership-on-Climate-Change-in-
1980s/documents/Document%201
1.pdf; FOIA results from National
Security Archive project hosted by
the George Washington University
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192 Memorandum from Donald  [June 23, 1989 P0O0000060631- [Donald Carr George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2016 No position
Carr to Kenneth Vale, CEQ P0O0000060650 Library, White House, Barry McBee
Global Climate Change Files
Directive
193 Memorandum from Alan Hill, [June 21, 1989 P0O0000060651- Alan Hill George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2016 No position
CEQ Director, to Heads of P0O0000060670 Library, White House, Barry McBee
Federal Agencies regarding Files
Draft of Guidance Regarding
Consideration of Global
Climate Change in
Preparation of Environmental
Documents
194 Memorandum from David Q. [July 14, 1989 P0O0000060671- David Bates, George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2016 No position
Bates, Assistant to President P0O0000060673 Assistant to the Library, White House, Barry McBee
and Secretary to the Cabinet President and Files
to Heads of Agencies Secretary to the
Cabinet
195 Remarks on Signing the July 26, 1989 PO0000060674-  [George H.W. Bush |http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |October 20, 2017 No position
Natural Gas Wellhead PO0000060675 /index.php?pid=17354
Decontrol Act of 1989
196 Presidential Address to February 5, 1990 P00000061194- |George H.W. Bush |George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2016 No position
Intergovernmental Panel on P00000061202 Library, White House Office of
Climate Change, Georgetown Science and Technology Policy
University (OSTP), Allan Bromley Files, Global
Climate Change Files, OA/ID
Number: 62053
197 Greenhouse Effect: DOE’s March 1990 P00000061203- |U.S. General https://www.gao.gov/assets/80/777 | April 24, 2016 No position
Programs and Activities P00000061254 Accounting Office 74.pdf
Relevant to the Global
Warming Phenomenon
198 CO, Emissions from Coal- May 1990 P00000061255- |Solar Energy https://www.nrel.gov/docs/legosti [November 16, 2017 No objection
Fired and Solar Electric Power P00000061306 Research Institute [/old/3772.pdf
Plants
199 Memorandum from D. Allan |May 21, 1990 P00000061307- [D. Allan Bromley [George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2016 No position
Bromley and Stephen P00000061314 and Stephen Library, White House Office of
Dazansky to Members of Danzansky Science and Technology Policy
Global Change Strategy Task (OSTP), Allan Bromley Files, Global
Force Climate Change Files, OA/ID
Number: 62059
200 Memorandum from D. Allan  [June 14, 1990 P0O0000061315- [D. Allan Bromley |[George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2016 No position
Bromley to John Sununu, Sea P00000061319 Library, White House Office of

Level Change and
Environmental Matters

Science and Technology Policy
(OSTP), Allan Bromley Files, Global
Climate Change Files
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201 Letter from Frederick July 5, 1990 P0O0000061320- [Frederick Bernthal [George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2016 No position
Bernthal, National Science P00000061324 Library, White House Office of
Foundation, to Bert Bolin Science and Technology Policy
(OSTP), Allan Bromley Files, Global
Climate Change Files
202 Memorandum from Stephen [August 7, 1990 P0O0000061325-  [Steve Danzansky |George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2016 No position
Danzansky to Chris Dawson et P00000061334 Library, White House Office of
al. Science and Technology Policy
(OSTP), Allan Bromley Files, Global
Climate Change Files, OA/ID
Number: 62059)
203 The Economics of Long-Term [September 1990 P00000061335-  |U.S. Dept. of https://www.osti.gov/biblio/64875 [July 12, 2017 No objection
Global Climate Change: A P00000061396 Energy 69-economics-long-term-global-
Preliminary Assessment climate-change
204 Global Warming: Emission September 28, 1990 PO0000061397-  |U.S. General https://www.gao.gov/products/RCE Jjune 29, 2016 No position
Reductions Possible as P00000061472 Accounting Office D-90-58
Scientific Uncertainties are
Resolved
205 Memorandum for the October 23, 1990 P0O0000061473-  [Roger B. Porter George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2016 No position
President, The Second World P00000061475 Library, White House Office of
Climate Conference Science and Technology Policy
(OSTP), Allan Bromley Files, Global
Climate Change Files, OA/ID: 62059
206 Briefing for Governor Sununu, [November 7, 1990 P00000061476- [White House Office |George H.W. Bush Presidential July 12, 2017 No position
Preparations for the First P00000061543 of Science and Library, White House Office of
Framework Convention Technology Policy |Science and Technology Policy
Negotiating Session, (OSTP), Allan Bromley Files, Global
Washington, DC, February 4, Climate Change Files
1991
207 Policy Implications of 1991 P00000062117- |National Academy |http://www.nap.edu/catalog/1794.ht|June 7, 2017 No position
Greenhouse Warming, P00000062258 of Sciences mi
Committee on Science,
Engineering, and Public Policy
208 Memorandum for the January 22, 1991 P00000062259-  [Global Change George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2016 No position
Domestic Policy Council, P00000062273 Working Group Library, White House Office of

Framework Convention on
Climate Change

Science and Technology Policy
(OSTP), Allan Bromley Files, Global
Climate Change Files, OA/ID
Number: 62057)
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209 Memorandum from D. Allan [January 24, 1991 P00000062274- [D. Allan Bromley |George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2016 No position
Bromley and Bob Grady to P00000062278 and Bob Grady Library, White House Office of
John Sununu, Update on First Science and Technology Policy
Session of Framework (OSTP), Allan Bromley Files, Global
Convention Negotiations Climate Change Files, OA/ID
Number: 62057
210 Letter from Patrick Michaels |February 1, 1991 P00000062279-  [Patrick Michaels George H.W. Bush Presidential June 7, 2017 No position
and Richard Balling to P00000062280 and Robert Balling |Library, White House Office of
President Bush Science and Technology Policy
(OSTP), Allan Bromley Files, Global
Climate Change Files
211 Memorandum from D. Allan |April 8, 1991 P00000062281- [D. Allan Bromley [George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2017 No position
Bromley to John Sununu, The P00000062299 Library, White House Office of
NRC Evans Report Science and Technology Policy
(OSTP), Allan Bromley Files, Global
Climate Change Files, OA/ID
Number: 62052
212 Memorandum from D. Allan  [April 18, 1991 P0O0000062300- [D. Allan Bromley |George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2016 No position
Bromley to John H. Sununu, P00000062302 Library, White House Office of
Possible Group from Whom Science and Technology Policy
to Obtain Reaction to the (OSTP), Allan Bromley Files, OA/ID:
NAS/Evans Report 62050
213 Memorandum from Nancy  |June 3, 1991 P00000062303- [Nancy G. Maynard |George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2016 No position
Maynard to D. Allan Bromley, P00000062304 Library, White House Office of
Environment Update — Week Science and Technology Policy
of May 26 and June 3, 1991 (OSTP), Allan Bromley Files, Global
Climate Change Files, OA/ID
Number: 62052
214 Letter from David W. Lower, [July 30,1991 P0O0000062305- [David W. Loer George H.W. Bush Presidential December 5, 2016 No position
Minnkota Power to John P00000062306 Library, White House Office of
Sununu, White House Chief of Science and Technology Policy
Staff (OSTP), OA/ID Number: 62050
215 State of Scientific October 8, 1993 P00000062307 J.D. Mahlman, D.  |On page 18 of Clinton Digital July 15, 2017 No position
Understanding of Climate Albritton and R.T. [Library Collection, Michael
Change Watson Waldman files
https://clinton.presidentiallibraries
.us/files/original/feea202b2281956
c1fa5a1218ecb1061.pdf
216 Energy Conservation: DOE’s  |April 1992 PO0000062308- |U.S. General http://archive.gao.gov/d32t10/1467 (April 13, 2017 No position
Efforts to Promote Energy P00000062347 Accounting Office 99.pdf
Conservation and Efficiency
217 Reports to the Nation on Our [September 1992 P00000062348- |NOAA https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPURL. | August 15, 2017 No position
Changing Planet: The Climate PO0000062371 cgi?Dockey=40000PV0.txt

System
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218 Energy Policy: Options to September 1992 PO0000062372- |U.S. General https://www.gao.gov/products/RCE (February 4, 2017 No position
Reduce Environmental and P00000062427 Accounting Office D-92-260
Other Costs of Gasoline
Consumption
219 Environmental Quality 1992, (1993 P00000062428- Council on https://www.slideshare.net/white [April 12, 2017 No objection
23rd Annual Report of the P00000062899 Environmental house/august-1992-the-23rd-
Council on Environmental Quality annual-report-the-council-on-
Quality environmental-
quality?gid=bdda870e-d539-4461-
2ab5-
98d57640e2e0&v=&b=&from_sear
ch=17
220 Effects of CO, and Climate April 1993 P0O0000062900- |U.S. EPA https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPURL. |May 3, 2017 No objection
Change on Forest Trees P00000063043 cgi?Dockey=94X00LPI.txt
221 Preparing for an Uncertain ~ [October 1993 P00000063301- [U.S. Congress, http://govinfo.library.unt.edu/ota/Ot |July 21, 2017 No position
Climate: Vol. 1, OTA-0-567 PO0000063665  |Office of a_1/DATA/1993/9338.PDF
Technology
Assessment
222 Memorandum from Katie October 18, 1993 P00000063666-  [Katie McGinty, Clinton Digital Library Collection, |August 27, 2017 No position
McGinty to the President and P00000063701 White House Office |Michael Waldman files
Vice President, Climate of Environmental |https://clinton.presidentiallibraries
Change Action Plan Policy .us/files/original/feea202b2281956
c1fa5al1218ecb1061.pdf
223 Domestic Oil and Gas 1994 P0O0000063711- [Domestic Policy Clinton Presidential Library, December 14, 2016 No position
Incentives P00000063824 Council Domestic Policy Council, Brian
Burke, Domestic Oil and Gas
Initiative, Box 12
224 Fax to Mike Toman, Post- October 21, 1994 P0O0000063839- Rick Morgan Clinton Presidential Library, Council|December 14, 2016 No position
2000 Option: CO,, Cap & P00000063844 of Economic Advisors, Document
Emissions Trading for Request, Climate Change, ID/OA:
Electricity, Natural Gas, and 101894, Box 7
Transportation Fuels
225 Climate Change: State of March 1995 P00000063873- |White House William J. Clinton Presidential December 14, 2016 No position
Knowledge P00000063876 Domestic Policy Library, Domestic Policy Council,

Council

Brian Burke, Climate: Global
Climate, OA/ID: 6136; also
available at EPA Headquarters
Library, EJBM QC981.8.C5C612
1997
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226 Conference on Human Health |1996 P00000063961-  |National Science  [http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/tr/fulltext/u2/|March 16, 2017 No position
and Global Climate Change: P00000064032 and Technology b209063. pdf
Summary of the Proceedings Council and the
Institute of
Medicine/National
Academy of
Sciences
227 Exec. Order 13045, Protection|1997 P00000064222-  William J. Clinton  |https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/fi|September 6, 2017 No objection
of Children from P0O0000064225 SS’?FFQ):PUb/"epa_dmume”‘S’Red
Environmental Health Risks EO1 304gchildenvtlhealth.pdf
and Safety Risks
228 Climatic Change in the May 1997 P00000064226- [U.S. Dept. of the  |Clinton Digital Library, Office of August 27, 2018 No position
National Parks, Wildlife P00000064246 Interior Speechwriting and David Shipley,
Refuges and Other “Climate Change [1],”
Department of Interior Lands https://clinton.presidentiallibraries
in the United States .us/items/show/57099
229 Coastal Wetlands and Global |June 1997 P00000064247- |U.S. Geological https://www.nwrc.usgs.gov/factsh [November 16, 2017 No objection
Change: Overview P00000064250 Survey ts/fs89_97.pdf
230 Remarks by the Presidentto [June 12, 1997 P00000064296- |William J. Clinton [Clinton Digital Library, Office of August 29, 2017 No position
the Business Roundtable, P00000064305 Speechwriting and Lowell Weiss,
Washington, DC “Climate Change 10/22/97 -
Previous POTUS Speeches,”
https://clinton.presidentiallibraries
.us/items/show/47455
231 Remarks by Vice President Al |June 25, 1997 P0O0000064306- (Al Gore William J. Clinton Presidential July 21, 2017 No position
Gore at the SE Regional P00000064312 Library, Digital Library,
Climate Change Impacts https://clinton.presidentiallibraries
Meeting, Vanderbilt .us/items/show/47449
University, Nashville,
Tennessee
232 Global Climate Change: An  |July 24, 1997 P00000064313- |The White House |Hard copy on file with Plaintiff's April 27, 2017 No position
East Room Roundtable P00000064326 Counsel, Digital copy available at:

Clinton Digital Library, Office of
Speechwriting and Lowell Weiss,
“Climate Change 10/22/97 -
Previous POTUS Speeches,” Clinton
Digital Library,
https://clinton.presidentiallibraries
.us/items/show/47455; Plaintiffs
provided additional links:
https://babel.hathitrust.org/cgi/pt
?id=purl.32754067086946
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233 Climate Change Briefing July 24, 1997 P00000064327- |Katie McGinty, Dan |Clinton Digital Library, Office of July 21, 2017 No position
P00000064348 Albritton, and Jerry |Speechwriting and David Shipley,
Melillo “Climate Change [1],”
https://clinton.presidentiallibraries
.us/items/show/57099.
234 Opening Remarks by the July 24, 1997 P00000064349- |William J. Clinton [Clinton Digital Library, Office of August 29, 2017 No position
President and the Vice P00000064354 and Al Gore Speechwriting and David Shipley,
President at Discussion on “Climate Change [1],”
Climate Change, The White https://clinton.presidentiallibraries
House .us/items/show/57099
235 Memorandum for the September 15, 1997 P00000064359- |Gene Sperling, https://nsarchive2.gwu.edu/NSAEB|July 25, 2017 No position
President, Climate Change P0O0000064374 Katie McGinty, and [B/NSAEBB303/Document%208.pdf
Scenarios Daniel Tarullo , FOIA results from National
Security Archive project hosted by
the George Washington University:
https://nsarchive2.gwu.edu/NSAEB
B/NSAEBB303/
236 Remarks by the Presidentat |October 6, 1997 P00000064385-  [William J. Clinton |Clinton Digital Library, Office of August 29, 2017 No position
the White House Conference P00000064411 Speechwriting and Lowell Weiss,
on Climate Change “Climate Change 10/22/97 -
Previous POTUS Speeches,”
https://clinton.presidentiallibraries
.us/items/show/47455
237 Remarks by the President on [October 22, 1997 P00000064412- [William J. Clinton |Clinton Digital Library, Office of August 29, 2017 No position
Global Cimate Change, P00000064419 Speechwriting and Lowell Weiss,
National Geographic Society “Climate Change 10/22/97 -
Previous POTUS Speeches,”
https://clinton.presidentiallibraries
.us/items/show/47455
238 Memorandum from Jonathan [April 10, 1998 P00000064420-  |Johnathan Z. https://www.eenews.net/features/d |January 4, 2018 No position
Z. Cannon to Carol M. PO0000064425  |Cannon, U.S. EPA |ocuments/2008/08/04/document g
Browner, EPA’s Authority to w_05.pdf
Regulate Pollutants Emitted
by Electric Power Generation
Sources
239 Global Warming: June 4, 1998 P00000064426- |U.S. General https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/GA |April 13, 2017 No position
Administration’s Proposal in P00000064439 Accounting Office OREPORTS-T-RCED-98-

Support of the Kyoto Protocol

219/pdf/GAOREPORTS-T-RCED-
98-219.pdf
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240 The Impact of Climate Change[2000 P00000064556- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.fs.fed.us/rm/pubs/rmrs |November 16, 2017 No objection (but note that
on America’s Forests: A PO0000064694 | Agriculture, Forest |-9tr059.pdf document has been superseded
Technical Document Service by 2016 Update, available at
Supporting the 2000 USDA https://www.fs.fed.us/research/rpa
Forest Service RPA /)
Assessment
241 Climate Change Science: An  |June 2001 P00000064695-  |National Academy |https://www.nap.edu/catalog/10139 | April 13, 2017 No position
Analysis of Some Key P00000064730  |of Sciences /climate-change-science-an-
Questions analysis-of-some-key-questions
242 Memorandum to the Vice January 29, 2001 PO0000064731- [George W. Bush George W. Bush Presidential December 7, 2016 No position
President, National Energy P00000064735 Library
Policy Development Group
243 Remarks of Governor February 22, 2001 P00000064736-  |Christine Todd National Archives and Records July 17, 2018 No objection
Christine Todd Whitman, P0O0000064739 Whitman, Administration, College Park,
Administrator of the U.S. Administrator of  [Speeches, Remarks and Testimony
Environmental Protection the U.S. EPA of Administrator Christine Todd
Agency, at The Business Whitman, 2/22/2001 -
Council 12/12/2002, Record Group 412;
also available on EPA web
archive,
https://archive.epa.gov/epapage
s/newsroom_archive/speeches/
d14cb12b232b49a28525701a00
52e465.html.
244 Talking Points for Governor  [March 3, 2001 P00000064740- |U.S. EPA National Archives and Records July 17, 2018 No position
Christine Todd Whitman, P00000064750 Administration, College Park,
Administrator, United States Speeches, Remarks and Testimony
Environmental Protection of Administrator Christine Todd
Agency at the G8 Whitman, 2/22/2001 -
Environmental Ministerial 12/12/2002, Record Group 412;
Meeting Working Session on Link initially provided by Plaintiffs is
Climate Change, Trieste, Italy incorrect
(https://archive.epa.gov/epapages
/newsroom_archive/speeches/e34
1a46b71bbad1b8525701a0052e3d
f.html)
245 President Bush Discusses June 11, 2001 PO0000064751- [George W. Bush George W. Bush Presidential December 7, 2016 No position
Global Climate Change, The P00000064755 Library, Domestic Policy Council,
Rose Garden Jay Leftkowitz, Box 4
246 Memorandum for Heads of  |July 13, 2001 P0O0000064756-  [Mitchell E. Daniels |George W. Bush Presidential December 7, 2016 No position
Executive Departments and P00000064762 Library, Council of Economic

Agencies, and Independent
Regulatory Agencies,
Guidance for Implementing
E.O. 13211

Advisers Hubbard, R. Glenn -
Subject Files, Office of
Management and Budget, OA
Number: 1551
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247 Memorandum from Randy  [March 22, 2002 P00000064763- |CEQ http://www.climatefiles.com/exxon |January 8, 2017 No position
Randol, ExxonMobil to Phil P00000064778 gﬁziV?;(;ggmgbi'Aﬂ"ign(?rﬁog-gg";
Cooney, CEQ (maiztained by glimate Filgs, a 4
project of the Climate
Investigations Center, and first
made public through a FOIA by
Natural Resources Defense
Council in 2002)
248 U.S. Climate Action Report ~ [May 2002 P00000064779- |U.S. Dept. of State |https://unfccc.int/resource/docs/nat | May 10, 2017 No objection
2002, Third National PO0000065047 c/usnc3.pdf
Communication of the United
States of America Under the
United Nations Framework
Convention on Climate
Change
249 Statement of James L. July 11, 2002 P00000065048-  |James L. George W. Bush Presidential December 7, 2016 No position
Connaughton for the Hearing P0O0000065055 Connaughton, Library, Domestic Policy Council,
Before the Committee On Chairman, White |Jay Leftkowitz, Box 4
Commerce, Science, and House Council on
Transportation, U.S. Senate Environmental
Quality
250 National Climatic Data October 2002 P00000065056- |NOAA https://repository.library.noaa.gov/vi| August 15, 2017 No objection
Center, A Climatology of PO0000065073 ew/noaa/13825/noaa_13825_DS1.
Recent Extreme Weather and pdf?
Climate Events
251 Memorandum from Robert  |August 28, 2003 P0O0000065074- |Robert Fabricant, |FOIA #: EPA-HQ-2015-007071, November 2, 2017 No objection
Fabricant, EPA General P00000065084 U.S. EPA General |Request for Documents Pertaining
Counsel, to Marianne Counsel to August 28, 2003, EPA Decision
Horniko, Acting EPA Not to Regulate Greenhouse Gas
Administrator, EPA’s Emissions from New Motor
Authority to Impose Vehicles Pursuant to the Clean Air
Mandatory Controls to Act and the Subsequent Defense of
Address Global Climate that Decision in the U.S. Court of
Change under the Clean Air Appeals for the D.C. Circuit and the
Act U.S. Supreme Court, EPA FOIA
7071 (May 13, 2015)
https://www.foiaonline.gov/foiaon
line/action/public/submissionDetai
Is?trackingNumber=EPA-HQ-2015-
007071&type=request
252 The Economics of Climate April 2003 PO0000065085- |Congressional https://www.cbo.gov/sites/default/fil | April 13, 2017 No position
Change: A Primer P00000065162 Budget Office es/108th-congress-2003-

2004/reports/04-25-
climatechange.pdf
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253 Renewable Energy: Wind 2004 P00000065163-  |U.S. Government |https://www.gao.gov/new.items/d04 | August 4, 2018 No position
Power’s Contribution to P00000065276 Accountability 756.pdf
Electric Power Generation Office
and Impact of Farms and
Rural Communities
254 Los Alamos Scientific March 1997 P00000065277- |Edward F. Hammel [http://www.iaea.org/inis/collection/ |july 6, 2018 No position
Laboratory Energy-Related P00000065402 NCLCollectionStore/_Public/28/077
History, Research, Managerial /28077313.pdf
\Z , g
Reorganization Proposals,
Actions Taken, and Results,
1945-1979
255 U.S. Climate Change Policy, |August 12, 2005 P0O0000065403-  [Dr. Harlan Watson |George W. Bush Presidential December 7, 2016 No position
Presentation in Berlin, P00000065421 Library, Press Office-White House,
Germany Robert (Tony) Snow, Council on
Environmental Quality Files, Box 1
256 Memorandum to the September 30, 2005 P0O0000065422- [Keith Hennessey |George W. Bush Presidential December 7, 2016 No position
President, Energy Policy — P00000065503 and Bryan Library, White House Office of
Interim Report Hannegan Records Management, RS (Reports
and Statistics), Hollinger ID# 59768,
Box 1
257 Exec. Order 13211, Actions  [May 18, 2001 P00000065504- [George W. Bush  |https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/fi| August 4, 2018 No objection
Concerning Regulations that P00000065505 les/nepapub/nepa_documents/Red
Significantly Affect Energy Dont/Reg-EO13211energyregs.pdf
Supply, Distribution, or Use,
83 Fed Reg. 28355
258 State of the Climate: January 2006 P00000065506- |NOAA https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/sotc/t [July 26, 2016 No objection
Hurricanes and Tropical P00000065510 ropical-cyclones/200513
Storms - Annual 2005
259 A Reef Manager’s Guideto 2006 P00000065511- |NOAA https://www.coris.noaa.gov/activit | August 25, 2017 No objection
Coral Bleaching P0O0000065688 ies/reef_managers_guide/reef_ma
nagers_guide.pdf
260 Email from Myron Ebell, June 3, 2002 P00000065689-  |Myron Ebell, http://www.documentcloud.org/d [August 4, 2018 No position
Competitive Enterprise P0O0000065695 Competitive ocuments/3869325-Competetive-
Institute to Philip Cooney, Enterprise Enterprise-Institute-Email-to-
CEQ Institute, CEQ Cooney.html (obtained by
Greenpeace in 2003 FOIA)
261 Tackling Climate Change in  [July 7-13, 2006 PO0000065696-  |U.S. Dept. of https://permanent.access.gpo.gov/l | August 16, 2017 No position
the United States: The PO0000065704  |Energy, National ~ |PS85146/40230.pdf

Potential Contribution from
Wind Power

Renewable Energy
Laboratory
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262 Energy Policy and 1975 PO0000065705-  |U.S. Congress https://www.nhtsa.gov/staticfiles/rul [August 3, 2018 No objection
Conservation Act of 1975 PO0000065803 emaking/pdf/cafe/Laws/EPCA_%2
(Pub. L. 94-163, 89 Stat. 871, OPub-L-94-163.pdf
Sec. 502(a)(1), enacted
December 22, 1975)
263 Climate Change: July 20, 2006 P00000065804-  [U.S. House of https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CH |August 1, 2017 No position
Understanding the Degree of P0O0000066074 Representatives | RG-109hhrg29932/pdf/CHRG-
the Problem, Hearing Before 109hhrg29932. pdf
the House of Representatives
Committee on Government
Reform
264 Evaluating the Role of Prices [September 2006 PO0000066075- |Congressional https://www.energy.senate.gov/pub (April 13, 2017 No position
and R&D in Reducing Carbon P00000066106 Budget Office lic/index.cfm/files/serve?File_id=ea
Dioxide Emissions 7f6232-d609-47 1f-99ff-
c9415b2ce75f
265 First State of the Arctic Report|October 2006 P00000066107- |NOAA ftp://ftp.oar.noaa.gov/arctic/docu |September 29, 2017 No objection
P00000066148 ments/ReportCard2006.pdf
266 Department of Energy: Key  [December 2006 P00000066149-  |U.S. Government |https://www.gao.gov/new.items/d07 | April 13, 2017 No position
Challenges Remain for P00000066221 Accountability 106.pdf
Developing and Deploying Office
Advanced Energy
Technologies to Meet Future
Needs, Report to
Congressional Requesters
267 NOAA Climate Scientists January 29, 2007 P00000066222-  |Office of Science  |George W. Bush Presidential December 7, 2016 No position
Available to Discuss Latest P00000066232 and Technology Library, Press Office-White House,
U.N. Climate Panel Report Policy Robert (Tony) Snow, Council on
Environmental Quality Files, Box 1
268 Advanced Energy February 28, 2007 P00000066233-  [U.S. Government |https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO- April 13, 2017 No position
Technologies: Key Challenges P00000066247 Accountability 07-550T
to Their Development and Office
Deployment, Statement of
Jim Wells Before the
Subcommittee on Energy and
Water Development,
Committee on
Appropriations, House of
Representatives
269 Papers Detail Industry’s Role [July 18, 2007 PO0000066248-  |Michael http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-{August 16, 2017 No position
in Cheney’s Energy Report PO0000066250  |Abramowitzand  |dyn/content/article/2007/07/17/AR2

Steven Mufson,
Washington Post

007071701987.htmI?nav=rss_politi
%20cs
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270 Deadlock Stymies Global December 12, 2007 P00000066251- |Thomas Fuller and |https://www.nytimes.com/2007/12/1|April 13, 2017 No position
Climate Talks PO0000066253  |Peter Gelling, The |2/world/12climate.html
New York Times
271 Carbon Cuts a Must to Halt  |December 13, 2007 P00000066254- |Amanda Beck, https://www.reuters.com/article/idU [April 13, 2017 No position
Warming — U.S. Scientists PO0000066257  |Reuters SN13267425
272 U.S. Government March 5, 2008 P00000066370- |U.S. Government  [https://www.gao.gov/new.items/d08|April 13, 2017 No position
Accountability Office, PO0000066389  |Accountability 556t.pdf
Advanced Energy Office
Technologies: Budget Trends
and Challenges for DOE’s
Energy R&D Program,
Statement of Mark E.
Gaffigan Before the
Subcommittee on Energy and
Environment, Committee on
Science and Technology,
House of Representatives
273 White House Tried to Silence |June 26, 2008 PO0000066390-  |Juliet Eilperin, http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp- October 16, 2017 No position
EPA Proposal on Car P00000066391 Washington Post |dyn/content/article/2008/06/25/AR2
Emissions 008062502713.htmlI?noredirect=on
274 Warming is Major Threat to  |July 18, 2008 PO0000066392-  |David Fahrenthold [http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp- August 4, 2018 No position
Humans, EPA Warns PO0000066393 and Juliet Eilperin, |dyn/content/article/2008/07/17/AR2
Washington Post 008071701557.html
275 Proposed Rules Regulating  |July 30, 2008 P00000066394-  [U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- | April 13, 2017 No objection
Greenhouse Gases Under the P00000066561 2008-07-30/pdf/E8-16432.pdf
Clean Air Act, Fed. Reg.
44354, Vol. 73, No. 147
276 Our Changing Planet: The U.S.|July 2008 P00000066562- |U.S. Climate https://downloads.globalchange.go |August 4, 2018 No position
Climate Change Science P00000066804  |Change Science v/ocp/ocp2009/0cp2009. pdf
Program for Fiscal Year 2009 Program and the
Subcommittee on
Global Change
Research
277 Energy Policy Act of 1992 1992 PO0000066805-  |U.S. Congress https://www.afdc.energy.gov/pdfs/2 [August 4, 2018 No objection
P00000067161 527.pdf
278 Exec. Order 13212, Actions to [May 18, 2001 P0O0000067162- [George W. Bush https://www.energy.gov/sites/pro |August 4, 2018 No objection
Expedite Energy-Related P00000067163 d/files/oeprod/DocumentsandMed

Projects, Fed. Reg. 28357

ia/Executive_Order_13212.pdf
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279 Scenarios of Greenhouse Gas |July 2007 PO0000067200-  |U.S. Climate https://science.energy.gov/~/media [August 4, 2018 No position
Emissions and Atmospheric PO0000067363 Change Science Iber/pdffSap_2_1a_final_all.pdf
Concentrations (Part A) Program and the
Subcommittee on
Global Change
Research, U.S.
Dept. of Energy
280 Environmental Quality 1983, (1983 P0O0000067364- Council on https://www.slideshare.net/white [April 13, 2017 No objection
14th Annual Report of the P00000067714 Environmental house/august-1983-the-fourteenth-|
Council on Environmental Quality anual-report-of-the-council-on-
Quality environmental-quality
281 Climate Change Impacts on  |August 24, 2009 P00000067859- |U.S. Senate https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/C [July 27, 2017 No position
National Parks in Colorado, P0O0000067908 HRG-111shrg52524/pdf/CHRG-
Hearing before the 111shrg52524.pdf
Subcommittee on National
Parks of the Committee on
Energy and Natural Resources
282 Science-Based Strategies for |September 2009 P00000067909- |U.S. Geological https://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/2009/308 [August 25, 2017 No objection
Sustaining Coral Ecosystems P00000067912 Survey 9/pdf/brewercoralfs3.pdf
283 Advancing the Science of 2010 PO0000067965-  |National Research |https://www.globalchange.gov/brow|March 14, 2017 No position
Climate Change. America’s PO0000068491  |Council se/reports/nrc-advancing-science-
Climate Choices: Panel on cllma_te-ghange- .
. X america%E2%80%99s-climate-
Advancing the Science of choices-panel-advancing
Climate Change
284 Report of the Conference of |March 30, 2010 PO0000068492-  [United Nations https://unfccc.int/resource/docs/2 |August 4, 2018 No position
the Parties P0O0000068534 009/cop15/eng/11a01.pdf
on its fifteenth session, held
in Copenhagen
from 7 to 19 December 2009,
FCCC/CP/2009/11/Add.1
285 Clean Energy Policies That April 28, 2010 P00000068535-  |U.S. House of https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CH |August 2, 2017 No position
Reduce our Dependence on PO0000068789 Representatives ~ |RG-111hhrg76568/pdf/CHRG-
QOil, Hearing before the 111hhrg76568.pdf
Subcommittee on Energy and
Environment of the
Committee on Energy and
Commerce
286 Our Common Future 1987 P00000068795-  |World Commission [http://www.exteriores.gob.es/Portal/| August 4, 2018 No position
P00000069041 on Environment es/PoliticaExteriorCooperacion/Des

and Development

arrollosostenible/Documents/Inform
€%?20Brundtland%20(En%20ingl%

C3%A9s).pdf
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287 Options for a Federal November 12, 2010 P0O0000069042-  |Congressional https://www.everycrsreport.comffile |July 19, 2017 No position
Renewable Electricity P00000069073 Research Service |$/20101112_R41493_f45e897330d
Standard 863296b7420ddd8b65245ccce3d3
0.pdf
288 Climate Stabilization Targets: |2011 PO0000069115-  |National Research [https://www.nap.edu/catalog/12877 |October 11, 2017 No position
Emissions, Concentrations, P00000069413 Council /climate-stabilization-targets-
and Impacts over Decades to famissions-concentrations-and-
. . impacts-over-decades-to
Millennia
289 Letter EPA Administrator January 31, 2008 P00000069438-  |Stephen L. https://motherjones.com/wp- August 4, 2018 No position
Stephen L. Johson to P00000069441 Johnson, U.S. EPA con?ent/upIoads/enclgsureletter_pr
President George W. Bush Administrator esdidentfromstephenjohnson_2.8.2
011_2.pdf
290 National Advisory Committee |1977 P00000069442- |NOAA, National https://catalog.hathitrust.org/Reco [August 4, 2018 No position
on Oceans and Atmosphere, P00000069515 Advisory rd/007158717; also available at
A NACOA Retrospective: 1971 Committee on NOAA Library, GC64 .U51
1977 Oceans and 1977,
Atmosphere ftp://ftp.library.noaa.gov/noaa_d
ocuments.lib/NOS/CZIC/1419.p
df
291 The Effects of Renewable or  [July 2011 P0O0000069516-  [Congressional http://www.cbo.gov/sites/default/file | April 13, 2017 No position
Clean Electricity Standards P00000069561 Budget Office s/cbofiles/ftpdocs/121xx/doc12166/
07-26-energy.pdf
292 Climate Change: Conceptual |August 29, 2011 P00000069562-  [Congressional https://biotech.law.Isu.edu/blog/R4 |july 19, 2017 No position
Approaches and Policy Tools P00000069590 Research Service | 1973.pdf
293 Climate Change Indicators in (2012 P0O0000069593-  |U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/sites/productio| May 5, 2017 No objection
the United States, 2012, 2nd P0O0000069676 n/files/2016-
Edition 08/documents/climateindicators-full
2012.pdf
294 Regulatory Determination for |July 6, 1988 P0O0000069677-  |U.S. EPA https://archive.epa.gov/epawaste/n [August 4, 2018 No objection
Oil and Gas and Geothermal P0O0000069715 onhaz/industrial/special/web/txt/ogr
Exploration, Development eg88.txt
and Production Wastes, 53 FR
25447
295 Renewable Electricity Futures [June 2012 P00000069774-  |National https://www.nrel.gov/docs/fy12osti/ |August 4, 2018 No position
Study, Vol. 1: Exploration of P00000070053 Renewable Energy 52409-1.pdf
High-Penetration Renewable Laboratory
Electricity Futures
296 Exec. Order 13653, Preparing [November 1, 2013 PO0000070054- |Barack Obama https://obamawhitehouse.archives. |June 7, 2017 No position
the United States for the P00000070061 gov/the-press-

Impacts of Climate Change

office/2013/11/01/executive-order-
preparing-united-states-impacts-
climate-change
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297 Report of the International (1985 PO0000070062- |World Climate https://library.wmo.int/pmb_ged/wm August 4, 2018 No position
Conference on the PO0000070146 Programme 0_661_en.pdf
Assessment of the Role of
Carbon Dioxide and of Other
Greenhouse Gases in Climate
Variations and Associated
Impacts, Villach, Austria,
October 9-15, 1985
298 U.S. Greenhouse Gas November 24, 2014 P0O0000070147- |Jonathan L. https://fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/R43795|July 19, 2017 No position
Emissions: Recent Trends and P00000070162 Ramseur, -pdf
Factors Congressional
Research Service
299 U.S. Crude Oil Export Policy: [December 31, 2014 P00000070163- |Congressional https://fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/R43442|july 19, 2017 No position
Background and P00000070207 Research Service, -pdf
Considerations Phillip Brown et al.
300 Summary of Fuel Economy  |December 15, 2014 PO0000070210-  |U.S. Dept. of https://www.nhtsa.gov/sites/nhtsa.d [August 4, 2018 No objection
Performance P00000070227  [Transportation ot.gov/files/performance-summary-
report-12152014-v2.pdf
301 Climate Change 2014 2014 P00000070228- |IPCC https://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/assessmen | August 4, 2018 No position
Synthesis Report: Summary P00000070259 t
for Policymakers report/ar5/syr/AR5_SYR_FINAL_S
PM.pdf
302 The Economics of Coal June 2016 P00000070284- |The White House |https://obamawhitehouse.archives. | April 6, 2017 No position
Leasing on Federal Lands: P00000070317 gov/sites/default/files/pagef/files/20
Ensuring a Fair Return to 160622_cea_coal_leasing.pdf
Taxpayers
303 The Impacts of Climate 2016 P00000070329- |U.S. Global Change |https://health2016.globalchange.go |July 1, 2018 No position
Change on Human Health in P00000070660 Research Program vi
the United States: A Scientific
Assessment, Executive
Summary
304 Transforming the Nation’s January 2017 PO0000070661-  |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.govi/sites/prod/fif August 1, 2017 No objection
Energy System, Ch. PO0000070710 Energy les/2017/01/f34/QER%20Transfor
ming%20the%20Nations%20Electri
city%20System%20F ull%20Report.
pdf
305 Implementing Climate 2004 P00000070714-  |National Research |http:/nap.edu/10635 August 3, 2018 No position
Change and Global Change P00000070822 Council
Research: A Review of the
Final U.S. Climate Change
Science Program Strategic
Plan
306 Paris Agreement 2015 P00000070823-  |United Nations https://unfcce.int/sites/default/files/ |August 4, 2018 No position
P00000070849 english_paris_agreement.pdf
307 Sec. Order 3350, America April 28, 2017 P00000070850-  |Donald Trump https://www.doi.gov/sites/doi.gov/fil |July 26, 2018 No objection
First Offshore Energy Strategy PO0000070853 es/press-release/secretarial-order-

3350.pdf
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308 Exec. Order 13795, April 28, 2017 P00000070854- |Donald Trump https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- |July 24, 2018 No objection
Implementing an America- PO0000070857 2017-05-03/pdf/2017-09087.pdf
First Offshore Energy Strategy

309 Climate Science Special 2017 P00000071751- |U.S. Global Change |https:/science2017.globalchange.g|November 3, 2017 No position
Report, Fourth National P00000072227 Research Program |°V/
Climate Assessment (NCA4),
Vol. |

310 National Security Strategy of [December 2017 P00000072228- |The White House |https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-  |August 4, 2018 No objection
the United States of America P00000072295 content/uploads/2017/12/NSS-

Final-12-18-2017-0905.pdf

311 Withdrawal of Final Guidance |April 5, 2017 P00000072708-  |Council on https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- |August 4, 2018 No objection
for Federal Departments and P00000072709 Environmental 2017-04-05/pdf/2017-06770.pdf
Agencies on Consideration of Quality
Greenhouse Gas Emissions
and the Effects of Climate
Change in National
Environmental Policy Act
Reviews, 82 Fed. Reg. 16576

312 Richard Nixon: Annual January 22, 1970 P00000072860-  |Richard Nixon http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |July 6, 2018 No position
Message to the Congress on P0O0000072866 I?pid=2921
the State of the Union

313 Monthly Energy Review, July [July 2018 P00000072919- [U.S. EIA https://www.eia.gov/totalenergy/dat | August 4, 2018 No objection
2018 P00000073162 a/monthly/pdf/mer.pdf

314 Memorandum from Lee December 19, 1969 P0O0000073163- ([Lee DuBridge Richard Nixon Presidential Library |November 19, 2016 No position
Dubridge to John Erhlichman, P00000073166
Recommendation to Pursue
Non-conventional Vehicle
Development

315 Memorandum from E.E. October 20, 1970 P0O0000073167- [Edward W. David, [Richard Nixon Presidential Library |August 1, 2018 No position
David, Director of Office of P0O0000073168 Ir.
Science and Technology to
Peter Flanigan, Assistant to
the President

316 Memorandum from Bill Lear |[May 5, 1971 PO0000073169- (Bill Lear Richard Nixon Presidential Library, |August 1, 2018 No position
to Peter Flanigan, Executives P00000073174 Alpha Files Box 76

Offices, The White House
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317 Weather and Climate 1966 P0O0000073175- National Academy |https://therealinstitute.files.wordpre |August 3, 2018 No position
Modification—Problems and P00000073218 of Sciences ss.com/2l0_14/_05/weather_and_clim
Prospects, Vol. I: Summary ate_modification_problem.pdf
and Recommendations, Final
Report of the Panel on
Weather and Climate
Modification to the
Committee on Atmospheric
Sciences
318 Message to the Congress July 17, 1981 P00000073219- |Ronald Reagan https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/rese |August 4, 2018 No position
Transmitting the National P00000073221 arch/speeches/71781b
Energy Policy Plan
319 The History of the Keeling April 3, 2013 P0O0000073222-  |Rob Monroe, https://scripps.ucsd.edu/programs/ August 1, 2018 No position
Curve P0O0000073225  |Scripps Institution |keelingeurve/2013/04/03/the-
of Oceanography history-of-the-keeling-curve/
320 Federal Offshore Statistics: 1997 P0O0000073640- [Rolando A. https://inis.iaea.org/collection/NCL [August 4, 2018 No objection
1995 P0O0000073755 Gachter, U.S. Dept. CollectionStore/_Public/29/011/290
of the Interior 11370.pdf
321 Outer Continental Shelf Lands |September 18, 1978 P00000073756-  |limmy Carter http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |August 5, 2018 No position
Act Amendments of 1978 PO0000073757 /index.php?pid=29792
Statement on Signing S.9 Into
Law
322 President Jimmy Carter, February 29, 1980 PO0000073758-  |limmy Carter http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |August 4, 2018 No position
Remarks at the Second P00000073761 findex.php?pid=32999
Environmental Decade
Celebration
323 Where Did the Carter White [August 6, 2010 P00000073762-  |David Biello, https://www.scientificamerican.com | August 4, 2018 No position
House's Solar Panels Go? P00000073770 Scientific American |/article/carter-white-house-solar-
panel-array/
324 Edward E. David Jr., Who February 28, 2017 P00000073771-  |Sam Roberts, New [https://www.nytimes.com/2017/02/2| August 3, 2018 No position
Elevated Science Under P0O0000073773 York Times 8/science/edward-david-dead-
Nixon, Dies at 92 science-adviser-to-nixon.html
325 Trends in Atmospheric Last visited August 3, PO0000073774-  |NOAA ftp://aftp.cmdl.noaa.gov/products/tr [August 3, 2018 No objection
Carbon Dioxide, Mean Annual {2018 P00000073775 ends/co2/co2_annmean_mlo.txt
Temperature from Mauna
Loa
326 U.S. Calls for Efforts To January 15, 1981 P0O0000073779-  |Philip Shabecoff, [https://www.nytimes.com/1981/01/1|August 4, 2018 No position
Combat Global Environmental P00000073780  |The New York 5/world/us-calls-for-efforts-to-
Problems Times combat-global-envioronmental-
problems.html
327 For Reagan, a Ticking January 20, 1981 P00000073781-  |John B. Oakes, The [https:/www.nytimes.com/1981/01/2| August 4, 2018 No position
Ecological 'Time Bomb' P0O0000073782  |New York Times  |0/opinion/for-reagan-a-ticking-

ecological-time-bomb.html
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328 Global Warming Has Begun, |June 24, 1988 P00000073783-  |Philip Shabecoff, |https://www.nytimes.com/1988/06/2| August 4, 2018 No position
Expert Tells Senate P0O0000073785 The New York 4/us/global-warming-has-begun-
Times expert-tells-senate.html
329 Scientist Says Budget Office  |May 8, 1989 P00000073786-  |Philip Shabecoff, |https://www.nytimes.com/1989/05/0(August 4, 2018 No position
Altered His Testimony P0O0000073788 The New York 8/us/scientist-says-budget-office-
Times altered-his-testimony.html
330 The Whitehouse and the May 9, 1989 PO0000073789- |The New York https://www.nytimes.com/1989/05/0(August 4, 2018 No position
Greenhouse P0O0000073790 Times 9/opinion/the-white-house-and-the-
greenhouse.html
331 U.S. Signs a Pact to Reduce  [November 13, 1998 P00000073791-  |John Cushman, The |https://www.nytimes.com/1998/11/1| August 4, 2018 No position
Gases Tied to Warming P00000073793 New York Times 3/world/us-signs-a-pact-to-reduce-
gases-tied-to-warming.html
332 The Halliburton Loophole November 2, 2009 P00000073794-  [The New York https://www.nytimes.com/2009/11/0| August 4, 2018 No position
P0O0000073795 Times 3/opinion/03tue3.html
333 Obama on Climate Change: |September 8, 2016 P00000073796-  [Julie Hirshfeld et  |https://www.nytimes.com/2016/09/0|August 4, 2018 No position
The Trends Are Terrifying P0O0000073802 al., The New York 8/us/politics/obama-climate-
Times change.html
334 Trump Prepares Lifeline for  [May 31, 2018 P00000073817-  |Jennifer A. Dlouhy, |https://www.bloomberg.com/news/a|August 4, 2018 No position
Money-Losing Coal Plants PO0000073819 Bloomberg rticles/2018-06-01/trump-said-to-
grant-lifeline-to-money-losing-coal-
power-plants-jhv94ghl
335 Trump Orders a Lifeline for  [June 1, 2018 P00000073820- |Brad Plumer, The [https://www.nytimes.com/2018/06/0(August 4, 2018 No position
Struggling Coal and Nuclear P00000073823 New York Times 1/climate/trump-coal-nuclear-
Plants power.html
336 E.P.A. Drafts Rule On Coal July 5,2018 P00000073824- |Lisa Friedman and |https://www.nytimes.com/2018/07/0(August 4, 2018 No position
Plants To Replace Clean PO0000073826  |Brad Plumer, The |5/climate/clean-power-plan-
Power Plan New York Times replacement.html
337 Cheney tells U.S. to Carry on |May 10, 2001 P00000073830- |Martin Kettle, The [https://www.theguardian.com/world [August 4, 2018 No position
Guzzling P00000073832 Guardian {|2001/may/10/dickcheney.martinket
e
338 Remarks Announcing the May 17, 2001 P00000073833- |George W.Bush  [http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws [August 4, 2018 No position
Energy Plan in St. Paul, P00000073836 /index.php?pid=45617
Minnesota
339 President Discusses Energy ~ [March 9, 2005 P00000073837-  |Office of the Press [https:/georgewbush- August 4, 2018 No position
Policy, Columbus, Ohio P00000073843 Secretary whitehouse.archives.gov/news/rele
ases/2005/03/20050309-5.html
340 Fact Sheet: U.S. Reportsits  [March 31, 2015 PO0000073844- |The White House [https://obamawhitehouse.archives. |August 4, 2018 No position
2025 Emissions Target to the PO0000073847 gov/the-press-
UNFCCC office/2015/03/31/fact-sheet-us-
reports-its-2025-emissions-target-
unfccc
341 Statement of Administration |June 14, 2005 P0O0000073848- |George W.Bush  [http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws [August 4, 2018 No position
Policy: H.R. 6 — Energy Policy P00000073850 /index.php?pid=24834
Act of 2005 (Sen. Domenici)
342 Remarks on Energy in Athens, [June 21, 2007 P00000073851- |George W. Bush |http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |August 4, 2018 No position
Alabama P00000073855 /index.php?pid=75467

Ex. A to Defs.' Resp. to Pls." Second Mot. in Limine Seeking Judicial Notice

-4 -




Case 6:15-cv-01517-TC Document 357-1 Filed 09/28/18 Page 43 of 70

343 Remarks on Energy and April 16, 2008 P00000073856- |George W. Bush |http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |August 4, 2018 No position
Climate Change PO0000073859 /index.php?pid=76957
344 Exec. Order 13514, Federal  |October 5, 2009 P00000073860- |Barack Obama Original link incorrect August 4, 2018 No position
Leadership in Environmental, P0O0000073868 (https://obamawhitehouse.archives.
Energy, and Economic gov/the-press-ofﬁce/pres|dent-
obama-signs-executive-order-
Performance focused-federal-leadership-
environmental-ener); Plaintiffs
provided corrected link:
http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws
/index.php?pid=86728
345 Inaugural Address by January 21, 2013 PO0000073869- |Barack Obama https://obamawhitehouse.archives. [August 4, 2018 No position
President Barack Obama P0O0000073874 gov/the-press-
office/2013/01/21/inaugural-
address-president-barack-obama
346 Remarks by the Presidentin [February 12, 2013 PO0000073875-  |Barack Obama https://obamawhitehouse.archives. |August 4, 2018 No position
the State of the Union P00000073891 govithe-press-
Address office/2013/02/12/remarks-
president-state-union-address
347 Remarks by the President on [June 25, 2013 PO0000073892- |Barack Obama https://obamawhitehouse.archives. [August 4, 2018 No position
Climate Change, Georgetown P0O0000073905 gov/the-press-
University, Washington DC ofﬁc§/2013/96/25/remarks—
president-climate-change
348 Remarks on Signing the October 24, 1992 P00000073920-  [George H.W. Bush |http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |August 4, 2018 No position
Energy Policy Act of 1992 in PO0000073921 /?pid=21652
Maurice, Louisiana
349 Bush Was Aloof in Warming [October 31, 1992 P00000073922-  |Michael Weisskopf, [ https://www.washingtonpost.com/ar| August 4, 2018 No position
Debate P00000073926 Washington Post chive/politics/1 992/10/31/bush-was-
aloof-in-warming-debate/f14bea92-
884c-401b-9870-
5bef72960806/?noredirect=on&utm
_term=.6732b994374a
350 Remarks on Earth Day April 21, 1993 P00000073927-  |William Clinton http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws | August 4, 2018 No position
P00000073931 /?pid=46460
351 Remarks at the White House [October 19, 1993 P00000073932-  |William J. Clinton  [http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |August 4, 2018 No position
Conference on Climate P0O0000073933 /index.php?pid=47226
Change, Unveiling of
President Clinton’s Climate
Action Plan
352 Remarks on the 25th April 21, 1995 P00000073948-  |William J. Clinton | http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |August 4, 2018 No position
Observance of Earth Day in PO0000073951 /index.php?pid=51253
Havre de Grace, Maryland
353 Environmental Health Threats [September 1996 P00000073952-  [U.S. EPA https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPURL. | August 4, 2018 No objection
to Children P00000073967 cgi?Dockey=40000839.TXT
354 Open Letter on the February 7, 2007 PO0000073968-  |James L. https://georgewbush- August 4, 2018 No position
President’s Position on PO0000073969 Connaughton and |Whitehouse.archives.gov/news/rele

Climate Change

John H. Marburger,
111

ases/2007/02/20070207-5.html
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355 Remarks During a Meeting on [September 28, 2007 P00000073970- |George W. Bush |http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |August 4, 2018 No position
Energy Security and Climate P00000073973 I?pid=75839
Change
356 Press Briefing via Conference |November 16, 2007 P0O0000073974-  |White House Web |https:/georgewbush- August 4, 2018 No position
Call by Senior Administration PO0000073980  |Archives, Jim whitehouse.archives.gov/news/rele
Officials on IPCC Report Connaughton, ases/2007/11/20071116-21.htm|
Sharon Hays, and
Harlan Watson
357 Statement of Administration [June 2, 2008 P00000073982- |George W. Bush http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ [August 4, 2018 No position
Policy: S. 3036 - Lieberman- P00000073984 ws/?pid=77432; also available at
Warner Climate Security Act https://www.epw.senate.gov/pub
lic/index.cfm/press-releases-
all?ID=4a8d8507-802a-23ad-
4db3-633d14bc46d6&Issue_id=
358 U.S. Study Warns of Extensive |January 14, 1981 P00000075000  [Philip Shabecoff, |https://www.nytimes.com/1981/01/1|April 13, 2017 No position
Problems from Carbon The New York 4/us/us-study-warns-of-extensive-
Dioxide Pollution Times problems-from-carbon-dioxide-
pollution.html
359 The Earth Summit, Excerpts  [June 13, 1992 PO0000075001- |The New York https://www.nytimes.com/1992/06/1| August 15, 2017 No position
From Speech By Bush on P00000075003  [Times 3/world/the-earth-summit-excerpts-
'Action Plan’ from-speech-by-bush-on-action-
plan.html
360 Wind Powering America: March 2002 P00000075009- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.nrel.gov/docs/fy02osti/ |August 7, 2018 No objection
Goals, Approach, P00000075015 Energy, National 32097.pdf
Perspectives, and Prospects Renewable Energy
Laboratory, L.T.
Flowers and P.J.
Dougherty
361 U.S. Government Disbands  [April 21, 2017 P00000075283-  |Jeff Tollefson https://www.scientificamerican.com (August 7, 2018 No position
Climate-Science Advisory P00000075287 [article/u-s-government-disbands-
Committee climate-science-advisory-
committee/
362 Trump on Paris Accord: June 2, 2017 P00000075288-  |Kevin Liptak and  |https://www.cnn.com/2017/06/01/p |August 7, 2018 No position
"We're getting out' PO0000075292  |Jim Acosta, CNN  |olitics/trump-paris-climate-
decision/index.html
363 Secretary Zinke Announces  |October 24, 2017 P00000075293-  [U.S. Dept. of https://www.doi.gov/pressreleases |August 6, 2018 No objection
Largest Oil and Gas Lease Sale P00000075297 Interior /secretary-zinke-announces-largest-
in U.S. History oil-gas-lease-sale-us-history
364 Trump Slaps Steep Tariffs on [January 22, 2018 P00000075298- |Ana Swanson and |https://www.nytimes.com/2018/01/2| August 7, 2018 No position
Foreign Washing Machines PO0000075301 Brad Plumer, The |2/business/trump-tariffs-washing-

and Solar Products

New York Times

machines-solar-panels.html
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365 BLM Offers Revision to February 12, 2018 P00000075302- [U.S. BLM https://www.blm.gov/press- August 7, 2018 No objection
Methane Waste Prevention P00000075303 release/blm-offers-revision-
Rule methane-waste-prevention-rule
366 Climate Change Indicators: last visited August 7, P0O0000075304- [U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/climate- August 7, 2018 No objection
Climate Forcing, Fig. 1 2018 P00000075307 indicators/climate-change-
indicators-climate-forcing
367 Solar Industry Research Data |Last accessed August 6, [P00000075311- |Solar Energy https://www.seia.org/solar-industry- [August 6, 2018 No position
2018 PO0000075319  |industry research-data
Association
368 Energy & Environment Last accessed August 6, [P00000075320- |The White House |https://www.whitehouse.gov/issues/|August 6, 2018 No objection
2018 P0O0000075323 energy—environment/
369 Climate Change: Agencies August 2007 P00000076099- |US Government  |https://www.gao.gov/new.items/d07 | April 13, 2017 No position
Should Develop Guidance for P00000076282 Accountability 863.pdf
Addressing the Effects on Office
Federal Land and Water
Resources
370 Status of Coral Reefs of the  |2008 P00000077023- |Global Coral Reef [https://www.icriforum.org/sites/defa |july 3, 2018 No position
World: 2008 PO0000077326  |Monitoring ult/files/GCRMN_Status_Coral_Re
Network efs_2008.pdf
371 Ch. 6: Ocean Systems, in 2014 P00000080993-  [H. O. Pértner et al. |https://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/assessmen |July 4, 2018 No position
Climate Change 2014: PO0000081066 t-report/ar5/wg2/WGIIARS-
Impacts, Adaptation, and Chap6_FINAL.pdf
Vulnerability. Part B:
Regional Aspects.
Contribution of Working
Group Il to the Fifth
Assessment Report of the
Intergovernmental Panel
on Climate Change
372 Coastal Systems and Low- 2014 PO0000081067- |P.P. Wong et al. https://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/assessmen (Jjuly 4, 2018 No position
lying Areas, in Climate PO0000081115 t-report/ar5/wg2/WGIIARS-

Change 2014: Impacts,
Adaptation, and
Vulnerability. Part B:
Regional Aspects.
Contribution of Working
Group Il to the Fifth
Assessment Report of the
Intergovernmental Panel of
Climate Change

Chap5_FINAL.pdf
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373 Climate Change 2007, 2007 P00000082352- |IPCC https://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/assessmen |July 4, 2018 No position
Synthesis Report, P00000082463 t
Contribution of Working (r;port/ar4/syr/ar4_syr_fu||_report.p
Groups |, Il and Il to the
Fourth Assessment Report of
the Intergovernmental Panel
on Climate Change
374 What Climate Change Means |August 2016 P00000082471- [U.S. EPA https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPURL. | August 23, 2018 No objection
for Florida P0O0000082472 cgi?Dockey=P100PCIX.txt
375 Summary Report, The 2013 PO0000082545- |NOAA https://data.nodc.noaa.gov/coris/lib (July 3, 2018 No objection
Economic Value of U.S. Coral P00000082572 rary/NOAA/CRCP/other/other_crcp
Reefs _publications/Economic_Value_US
_Coral_Reefs_Summary_2013.pdf
376 WMO Statement on the State |2018 P00000084584- (WMO https://library.wmo.int/doc_num.php|July 4, 2018 No position
of the Global Climate in 2017, P00000084623 ?explnum_id=4453
WMO-No. 1212
377 Washington: Editor Of June 11, 2005 P00000085600  [Andrew Revkin, https://www.nytimes.com/2005/06/1| August 9, 2018 No position
Climate Reports Resigns The New York 1/us/national-briefing-washington-
Times editor-of-climate-reports-
resigns.html
378 Climate Change and President|n.d. PO0000085601-  |Barack Obama, Original link is broken August 8, 2018 No position
Obama's Action Plan P00000085621 White House (https://obamawhitehouse.archives.
gov/node/279886#section-clean-
power-plan); Plaintiffs provided
corrected link:
https://obamawhitehouse.archives.
gov/president-obama-climate-
action-plan
379 The Carbon Dioxide Problem: [July 1979 PO0000085622- |George M. Original link is to wrong document (March 29, 2017 No position
Implications for Policy in the P0O0000085641 Woodwell, Gordon |(https://babel.hathitrust.org/cgi/pt?i
Management of Energy and J. MacDonald, d=umn.31951d.00l357354_6;VIew=1u
Other Resources, A Report to Roger Revelle, and p;seq=8§); Plaintiffs provided
4 4 correct link:
the Council on Environmental C. David Keeling https://static01.nyt.com/packages/p
Quality df/science/woodwellreport.pdf
380 The Role of the Private Sector [November 14, 1984 P0O0000085642- U.S. EPA, National Archives and Record June 29, 2018 No position
in Environmental Action P0O0000085666 Administrator Administration, College Park,
William D. Briefing Files of the Administrator,
Ruckelshaus Record Group 412, A2-02-0000532-
072-1-005-02
381 Master Index for the Carbon [March 1987 P00000085667-  [U.S. Dept. of https://www.osti.gov/servlets/purl [January 10, 2017 No objection
Dioxide Research State-of-the-| P00000085928 Energy, Office of |/6176904

Art Report Series

Energy Research,
Office of Basic
Energy Sciences
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382 Remarks by James A. Baker Ill [January 30, 1989 P0O0000085929- [U.S. Dept. of State [James Baker Il Papers, Princeton |April 24, 2017 No position
before the Response P00000085932 University Library, link to finding
Strategies Working Group, aid:
Intergovernmental Panel on https://findingaids.princeton.edu/c
Climate Change ollections/MC197
383 Investigative Summary June 2008 P00000085933-  [NASA Office of the |https://oig.nasa.gov/investigations/ |November 16, 2017 No position
Regarding Allegations that P00000086025 Inspector General |Ol_STl_Summary.pdf
NASA Suppressed Climate
Change Science and Denied
Media Access to Dr. James E.
Hansen, a NASA Scientist
384 White House Blocks EPA July 30, 2008 PO0000086026- |lan Talley and https://www.wsj.com/articles/SB121(April 13, 2017 No position
Emissions Draft P00000086029 Siobhan Hughes, 478564162114625
The Wall Street
Journal
385 Million Solar Roofs 2003 P00000086030-  |U.S. Dept. of https://www.nrel.gov/docs/fy04osti/ |August 8, 2018 No objection
PO0000086033  |Energy 34009.pdf
386 The Cost of Delaying Action to|July 2014 PO0000086034-  |White House, https://obamawhitehouse.archives. [August 17, 2017 No position
Stem Climate Change P0O0000086066  |Office of the govisites/default/files/docs/the_cos
President t_of_delaying_action_to_stem_clim
ate change.pdf
387 Second Biennial Report of the |2016 P00000086067- |U.S. Dept. of State |https://unfccc.int/files/national_repo|March 14, 2017 No objection
United States Under the P00000086146 tr‘;/ bi;g:irﬁ'a_lfigogfja”d_”iz‘;/t?g:/mg
United Natlons Framework /201 6_secoﬁd_pbienniglireport_sf_
Convention on Climate the_united_states_.pdf
Change
388 Exec. Order 13766, Expediting|January 30, 2017 P00000086147-  [Donald Trump, The |https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR- |August 9, 2018 No objection
Environmental Reviews and P00000086148 White House 2017-01-30/pdf/2017-02029.pdf
Approvals for High Priority
Infrastructure Projects, 82
Fed. Reg. 8657
389 Monthly Energy Review, May [May 24, 2018 P00000086149- [U.S. EIA https://www.eia.gov/totalenergy/dat | August 8, 2018 No objection
2018 PO0000086393 a/monthly/archive/00351 805.pdf
390 The Safer and Affordable Fuel [August 1, 2018 P0O0000086394- |U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/sites/productio| August 8, 2018 No objection
Efficient Vehicles Proposed PO0000087371 n/files/2018-08/documents/safe-my-
Rule for ModeI'Yea. rs 2021- igfrl:égig:gzt%—;%g?g—nhtsa—epa—
2026 (pre-publication
version)
391 Land Related Global 1983 PO0000087434- |NASA https://ntrs.nasa.gov/archive/nasa/ |June 12, 2018 No position
Habitability Science Issues, P0O0000087557 casi.ntrs.nasa.gov/19830021473.p

NASA Tech Memorandum
85841

df
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392 Climate Change Impacts and {2013 P00000087666- |A.K.Snover etal. |http://cses.washington.edu/db/pdf/s|August 17, 2018 No position
Adaptation in Washington PO0000087795 noveretalsok816lowres.pdf
State: Technical Summaries
for Decision Makers, State of
Knowledge Report prepared
for the Washington State
Department of Ecology
393 Wildfire Management October 13, 2017 P00000088803-  |K. Hoover, https://fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/R45005|June 11, 2017 No position
Funding: Background, Issues, P00000088820 Congressional -pdf
and FY 2018 Appropriations Research Service
394 Wildfires — Annual 2017 2017 P00000088974-  |NOAA, NCEI https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/sotc/fire|june 18, 2018 No objection
P00000088974 /201713
395 State of the Climate: Global {2017 P00000088979- |NOAA https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/sotc/g [June 18, 2018 No objection
Climate Report for Annual P00000088988 lobal/201613
2016
396 Global Climate Report — 2017 PO0000088989- [NOAA https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/sotc/g [June 18, 2018 No objection
Annual 2017, Global PO0000088999 lobal/201713
Temperatures
397 Climate Change 2018 P00000089000-  |U.S. Dept. of Link initially provided no longer June 18, 2018 No objection
PO0000089001 |Interior works
(https://www.doi.gov/climate);
Plaintiffs provided correct link:
https://web.archive.org/web/201806
18112612/https://www.doi.gov/clim
ate
398 OMB Circular No. A-94, October 1992 PO0000090000-  |Office of https://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/w|March 23, 2018 No objection
“Guidelines and Discount PO0000090021 Management and | hitehouse.gov/files/ombicirculars/A
Rates for Benefit-Cost Budget 94/2094.pdf
Analysis of Federal Programs”
399 Speech to the House of June 8, 1789 P00000090022- |James Madison Library of Congress: July 5, 2018 No position
Representatives P00000090035 https://memory.loc.gov/cgi-
bin/ampage?collid=llac&fileName=
001/1lac001.db&recNum=221
400 Special Message to the January 22, 1909 PO0000090036-  |Theodore http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws [August 10, 2017 No position
Senate and House of PO0000090040 Roosevelt /index.php?pid=69658

Representatives
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401 “Preserving Our Natural February 23, 1966 PO0000090041- |The White House [https://coast.noaa.gov/data/Docum |August 10, 2017 No position
Heritage,” Message from the PO0000090050 ents/OceanLawSearch/H.R.%20Do
President of the United C.%20No0.%2089-387 pdf
States, transmitting
“Programs for Controlling
Pollution and Preserving our
Natural and Historical
Heritage”
402 IPCC Special Report on 2000 P00000090076-  |IPCC Original link was to wrong November 19, 2015 No position
Emission Scenarios (SRES) P00000090102 document
(http://sres.ciesin.org/final_data.ht
ml); Plaintiffs provided new link:
https://ipcc.ch/pdf/special-
reports/spm/sres-en.pdf
403 Exec. Order 12866, October 4, 1993 P00000090130- |The White House [https://www.archives.gov/files/feder|june 26, 2018 No position
Regulatory Planning and PO0000090139 al-register/executive-
Review orders/pdf/12866.pdf
404 Biomass as a Feedstock fora (2005 P0O0000090140-  (U.S. Dept. of https://www1.eere.energy.gov/bio [July 1, 2018 No objection
Bioenergy and Bioproducts P00000090217 Energy and U.S. energy/pdfs/final_billionton_vision
Industry: The Technical Dept. of _report2.pdf
Feasibility of a Billion-Ton Agriculture
Annual Supply
405 Statement on Anticipated Sea |2008 P00000090218-  |Science Original link was broken June 12, 2018 No position
Level Rise in the Coming PO0000090318  |Committee, Miami-|(http://www.miamidade.gov/derm/li
Centur.y., in Second Repor.t Dsf\de County g:lalrg)/gsA-':g;BCC_Package.pdf);
and Initial Recommendations, Climate change Plaintiffs provided correct link:
Miami-Dade County Climate Advisory Task https://www.miamidade.gov/environ
Change Advisory Task Force, Force ment/library/brochures/08-10-04-
April 2008 ccatf-recommendations.pdf (pg. 28-
36)
406 Impact of Climate Change and {2008 P00000090319- |M.J. Cohen et al.; [http://www.fao.org/docrep/pdf/010/ |july 2, 2018 No position
Bioenergy on Nutrition P0O0000090409 Food and ai799e/ai799e00.pdf
Agricultural

Organisations of
the United Nations
and International
Food Policy
Research Institute
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407 Carbon Storage and 1992 P00000090410- |R.A. Birdsey, U.S. |https://www.nrs.fs.fed.us/pubs/gtr/g |July 5, 2018 No objection (but note that
Accumulation in U.S. Forest P00000090464 Dept. of tr_wo059.pdf document has been superseded
Ecosystems Agriculture by USDA Integrated Projections

for Agriculture and Forest Sector
Land Use, Land-Use Change, and
GHG Emissions and Removals:
2015 to 2060, available at
https://www.usda.gov/oce/climate
_change/mitigation.htm)

408 White House Conference on |1992 PO0000090465-  |Dwight D. https://eisenhower.archives.gov/Re (July 5, 2018 No position
Children and Youth: Records P0O0000090594 Eisenhower Library |Search/Finding_Aids/pdf/White_Ho
1930-70 use_Conference_on_Children_and

_Youth.pdf

409 Analyses of the Effects of September 2008 P0O0000090595-  |U.S. EPA https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPDF.c |May 3, 2017 No objection
Global Change on Human P00000090812 gi/60001JAV.PDF?Dockey=60001JA
Health and Welfare and V.PDF
Human Systems

410-414 |Satellite Image Atlas of 2008 P00000090813-  |U.S. Geological https://pubs.usgs.gov/pp/p1386k/ (July 1, 2018 No objection
Glaciers of the World, Alaska P00000091366 Survey pdf/1386K_complete.pdf

415 Technical Support Document |April 17, 2009 P00000091367-  [U.S. EPA https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPDF.c |May 11, 2017 Objection - inadequate foundation.
for Endangerment and Cause P00000091537 gi/P100DDDS.PDF?Dockey=P100 The document provided as ECF
or Contribute Findings for DDDS.PDF No. 341-415 does not match
Greenhouse Gases Under linked document. Exhibit 415 is
Section 202(a) of the Clean dated April 2009 and the linked
Air Act Technical Support document is dated December

2009. To the extent Plaintiffs
intended to seek judicial notice of
the December 2009 document,
they must amend their motion to
include that document.

416 A Brighter Tomorrow: Climate|2010 P00000091538-  |UNICEF https://downloads.unicef.org.uk/wp-|july 5, 2018 No position
Change, Child Rights and P00000091549 content/uploads/2010/09/intergener
Intergenerational Justice ationaljustice.pdf

[

417 "No-till" Farming is a Growing |November 2010 P00000091587- |J. Horowitz etal., [https://ageconsearch.umn.edu/bit [July 5, 2018 No objection
Practice, Economic P00000091614 USDA stream/96636/2/EIB70.pdf
Information Bulletin Number
70

418 The National Energy 2009 P00000091615-  |U.S. Dept. of http://www.eia.gov/oiaf/aeo/over [June 30, 2018 No objection
Modeling System: An P00000091697 Energy view/pdf/0581(2009).pdf

Overview 2009
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419 Public Trust Doctrine, Module last visited July 20, 2017 |P0O0000091698- NOAA, Coastal direct weblink no longer available, |July 20, 2017 No position
8, Lesson 1, Federal P00000091699 Services Center archived webpage available here:
Regulatory Authority Over https://web.archive.org/web/2011
Lands Beneath Navigable 1015200712/https://www.csc.noa
Waters a.gov/ptd/module08/lesson01/080
1.htm
420 Energy Savings Potential of (2012 P00000091700- |U.S. Dept. of http://apps1.eere.energy.gov/buildi |July 1, 2018 No objection
Solid-State Lighting in General PO0000091783  |Energy ngs/publications/pdfs/ssl/ss_energ
lllumination Applications y-savings-report_10- 30.pdf
PP
421 Energy Projects on Federal  [February 1, 2012 PO0000091784- |Adam Vann, https://heinonline.org/HOL/P?h=hei June 26, 2018 No position
Lands: Leasing and P0O0000091806 Congressional n.crs/crsmthaabap0001&i=1
Authorization Research Service
422 Managing the Risks of 2012 P00000091807-  |IPCC https://www.ipcc.ch/pdfispecial-  [July 1, 2018 No position
Extreme Events and Disasters P00000092400 reports/srex/SREX_Full_Report.pdf
to Advance Climate Change
Adaptation
423 Asthma-Related School 2012 P00000092401- |Y.Y. Meng, S. https://www.cdc.gov/pcd/issues/20 |july 3, 2018 No position
Absenteeism and School PO0000092408  |Babey, & J. 12/11_0312.htm
Concentration of Low-Income Wolstein
Students in California
424 Climate Change 2007 - 2007 P00000093416- |IPCC https://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/assessmen [july 6, 2018 No position
Impacts, Adaptation and P00000094402 t-
Vulnerability, Contribution of regfort/ar4/w92/ar4_w92_full_rep0rt
Working Group Il to the P
Fourth Assessment Report of
the IPCC
425 2012 Arctic Report Card 2012 P00000094403- |NOAA-OAR http://www.climatewatch.noaa.go |September 29. 2017 No objection
P00000094571 v/article/2012/2012-arctic-report-
card
426 Global Sea Level Rise December 6, 2012 P00000094572- |NOAA https://repository.library.noaa.gov [June 12, 2018 No objection
Scenarios for the United P00000094604 /view/noaa/11124/noaa_11124_D
States National Climate S1.pdf?
Assessment. NOAA Technical
Report OAR CPO-1
427 Inventory of Estimated 2013 P00000094605-  |Organisation for  [http://www.oecd- June 26, 2018 No position
Budgetary Support and Tax P00000095046 Economic Co- ilibrary.org/content/book/97892641

Expenditures for Fossil Fuels
2013

operation and
Development

87610-en
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428 Global Anthropogenic Non-  [2012 P00000095047-  [U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/global- June 30, 2018 No objection (but note correct link
CO, Greenhouse Gas P00000095234 mitigation-non-co2-greenhouse- to document is
Emissions: 1990-2030 gases/global-anthropogenic-non- https://www.epa.gov/sites/producti
co2-greenhouse-gas-emissions on/files/2016-
05/documents/epa_global_nonco2
_projections_dec2012.pdf)
429 Water Resource Policies and |July 1, 2009 P00000095235-  |U.S. Army Corps of [https://web.law.columbia.edu/sites/ |June 12, 2018 No objection
Authorities Incorporating Sea- P00000095265  [Engineers default/files/microsites/climate-
level Change Considerations change/doa_engineering_circular_
o 1165-2-211.pdf
in Civil Works Programs, EC
1165-2-11
430 CCS in Industrial Applications: |January 20, 2013 P00000095266- |International http://www.iea.org/media/workshop |July 1, 2018 No position
A Workshop of the CCUS PO0000095290  |Energy Agency 8/2013/ccs/industry/cem_workshop
Action Group in Preparation report.pdf
for the 4th Clean Energy
Ministerial
431 Climate Change and Extreme 2013 P00000095291- |Centers for Disease | Wwww.cdc.gov/climateandhealth/pub | july 2, 2018 No position
Heat Events P00000095310  |Control and s/ClimateChangeandExtremeHeat
Prevention Events.pdf
432 Summer Fallow in the April 1974 P00000095311- |A.L. Black et al., https://archive.org/details/summerf (july 5, 2018 No objection
Northern Great Plains (Winter P0O0000095480 U.S. Dept. of allowinwe17unit
Wheat), in Summer Fallow Agriculture
in the Western United
States, Conservation
Research Report No. 17
433 Annual Energy Outlook 2013, (2013 P00000095481-  |U.S. Dept. of http://www.eia.gov/forecasts/aeo/[June 30, 2018 No objection
DOE/EIA-0383 PO0000095724  |Energy pdf/0383(2013).pdf
434 Energy Balances of OECD 2013 P00000095725- |International https://www.oecd- July 1, 2018 No position
Countries. Organization for P00000096062 Energy Agency ilibrary.org/energy/energy-balances-
Economic Cooperation and of-oecd-countries-
2013_energy_bal_oecd-2013-en
Development
435 Energy Balances of Non-OECD (2013 PO0000096063-  |International https://www.oecd- July 1, 2018 No position
Countries. Organization for PO0000096616 Energy Agency ilibrary.org/energy/energy-balances-
Economic Cooperation and of-non-oecd-countries-
2013_energy_bal_non-oecd-2013-
Development en
436 Biochemical Production of 2008 P00000096617- |National https://www.energy.gov/sites/pro (July 1, 2018 No objection
Ethanol from Corn Stover: P00000096631 Renewable Energy |d/files/2014/03/f14/43205.pdf
2007 State of Technology Laboratory
Model
437 Potential for Energy Efficiency|2013 P00000096632- |National http://www.nrel.gov/docs/fy13osti[June 30, 2018 No objection
Improvement Beyond the P00000096729 Renewable Energy |/55637.pdf

Light-Duty-Vehicle Sector

Laboratory
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438 Lignocellulosic Biomass to 1999 P00000096730- |R. Wooley et al., https://www.nrel.gov/docs/fy990s [June 30, 2018 No objection

Ethanol Process Design and P00000096861 National ti/26157.pdf

Economics Utilizing Co- Renewable Energy

current Dilute Acid Laboratory

Prehydrolysis and Enzymatic

Hydrolysis Current and

Futuristic Scenarios (No.

NREL/TP-580- 26157)

439 IARC: Outdoor Air Pollution a {2013 PO0000096862-  |International https://www.iarc.fr/en/media- July 3,2018 No position

Leading Environmental Cause P00000096865  |Agency for centre/iarcnews/pdf/pr221_E.pdf

of Cancer Deaths Research on

Cancer
440-450 [Climate Change 2013: The {2013 P0O0000096866-  |IPCC http://www.climatechange2013.org/ | uly 6, 2018 No position

Physical Science Basis. PO0000098417 images/report/WG1ARS_ALL_FIN

Contribution of Working AL.pdf

Group | to the Fifth

Assessment Report of the

Intergovernmental Panel on

Climate Change

451 Global Mitigation of Non-CO, |September 2013 PO0000098418- [U.S EPA http://www.epa.gov/climatechang [June 30, 2018 No objection (but note that correct

Greenhouse Gases: 2010- P00000098827 e/Downloads/EPAactivities/MAC_R link to document is:

2030, EPA-430-R-13-011 eport_2013.pdf https://www.epa.gov/sites/productio
n/files/2016-
06/documents/mac_report_2013.pdf
)

452 Climate Change Impactsin ~ |2014 P00000098828-  |U.S. Global Change [http://nca2014.globalchange.govire |july 5, 2018 No position

the United States: Ch. 12, PO0000098848  |Research Program |POrt/sectors/indigenous-peoples

Indigenous Peoples, Land and

Resources

453 2012 Census of Agriculture, |May 2014 PO0000098849-  [National https://www.agcensus.usda.gov/P (July 5, 2018 No objection (but see Statistical
Vol. 1 P00000099543 Agricultural ublications/2012/Full_Report/Volu Release Corrections at
Statistics Service, |me_1,_Chapter_1_US/usvl.pdf https://www.nass.usda.gov/Correctio
U.S. Dept. of ns/index.php?log=asb)
Agriculture
454 N,O Emissions from Managed [2006 P0O0000099544- |C.DeKleinetal. [https://www.ipcc- July 5, 2018 No position
Soils, and CO, Emissions from P00000099597 nggip.iges.or.jp/public/2006gl/pdf/4
Lime and Urea Application, in _Volumed/V4_11_Ch11_N20&CO
PP g 2.pdf

2006 IPCC Guidelines for

National Greenhouse Gas

Inventories. Vol. 4.

Agriculture, Forestry and

other Land Use

455 Annual Energy Outlook 2014 (2014 P00000099598- |U.S.EIA http://www.eia.gov/forecasts/aeo/(July 1, 2018 No objection
with Projections to 2040 P00000099866
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456 Inventory of U.S. Greenhouse [April 15, 2014 PO0000099867- [U.S EPA http://www.epa.gov/climatechang [June 30, 2018 No objection (but note correct link to
Gas Emissions and Sinks: P00000100395 e/Downloads/ghgemissions/US- document is
1990-2012, EPA 430-R-14- GHG-Inventory-2014-Main- https://www.epa.gov/sites/productio
003 Text.pdf n/files/2015-12/documents/us-ghg-
inventory-2014-main-text.pdf)
457 CCS 2014: What lies in store  |2014 P00000100396- |International https://www.iea.org/publications/ins | uly 1, 2018 No position
for CCS? IEA Insight Series PO0000100503  |Energy Agency ights/insightpublications/Insight_C
2014 CS2014_FINAL.pdf
458 Norfolk Coastal Resilience 2014 P00000100504-  |City of Norfolk, VA [http://www.norfolk.gov/documentce |July 3, 2018 No position
Strategy PO0000100517 nter/view/16292
459 Ch. 3: Quantifying 2014 P00000100518- |S.M. Ogle et al. https://www.usda.gov/oce/climate [July 5, 2018 No objection
Greenhouse Sources and P00000100659 _change/Quantifying_GHG/Chapte
Sinks in Cropland and Grazing r3S.pdf
Land Systems, in
Quantifying Greenhouse
Gas Fluxes in Agriculture
and Forestry: Methods for
Entity-scale Inventory
460 Climate Change 2014: 2014 P00000100660- |IPCC http://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/assessment-|july 6, 2018 No position
Impacts, Adaptation, and PO0000101809 report/ar5/wg2/WGIIARS-
Vulnerability. Part A: Global PartA_FINAL.pdf
and Sectoral Aspects.
Contribution of Working
Group Il to the Fifth
Assessment Report of the
Intergovernmental Panel on
Climate Change
461 Manual of Industrial Project (1969 P00000102960-  [I.M.D. Littleand  |http://121.52.153.178:8080/xmlui/bi | July 30, 2018 No position
Analysis in Developing PO0000103241  |I.A. Mirrlees tstream/handle/123456789/8066/M
Countries. Vol. 2 anual%200f%20Industrial%20Proj
! ect%20Analysis.PDF?sequence=3
462 Preparing the Nation for 2013 P00000103242- |National Climate |https://sncaadvisorycommittee.no |August 14, 2018 No objection
Change: Building a Sustained P00000103314 Assessment and aa.gov/Portals/0/Meeting-
National Climate Assessment Development Documents/NCA-
Process Advisory SASRWG_Report_Print.pdf
Committee
463 U.S. Billion-Ton Update: 2011 P00000103315- [U.S. Dept. of http://www1.eere.energy.gov/bioe[July 1, 2018 No objection
Biomass Supply for a P00000103549 Energy nergy/pdfs/billion_ton_update.pdf

Bioenergy and Bioproducts
Industry
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464 Climate Change 2014: 2014 P00000103550-  |IPCC http://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/assessment-|July 6, 2018 No position
Mitigation of Climate Change. PO0000105003 report/ars/wg3/ipcc_wg3_ar5_full.p
Contribution of Working df
Group Il to the Fifth
Assessment Report of the
Intergovernmental Panel on
Climate Change
465 Direct Federal Financial March 2015 P00000107912- |U.S.EIA https://www.eia.gov/analysis/requ [July 4, 2018 No objection
Interventions and Subsidies in P00000108006 ests/subsidy/pdf/subsidy.pdf
Energy in Fiscal Year 2013
466 Intended Nationally 2015 P00000108007- |U.S. Government |http://www4.unfccc.int/ndcregistr |June 26, 2018 No objection
Determined Contribution P00000108011 y/PublishedDocuments/United%20
States%200f%20America%20First/
U.S.A.%20First%20NDC%20Submis
sion.pdf
467 Regulatory Impact Analysis  [August 2015 P00000108244- |U.S. EPA Original link is to different July 3,2018 No objection (but note that the
for the Final Standards of P00000108406 document document for which judicial notice
Performance for Greenhouse (htt;.)s://\{v.\/\l/ws.e.pa.gov/ttnecas1/do is sought (ECF No. 341-467) is
Gas Emissions from New, ZZ/J ':'_/ ;g‘;tgeggr';‘d—ff)'n::ar::sfsfs not the final version of the
Modified, and Reconstructed provided corrected link: document. The final version is
Stationary Sources: Electric https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPDF.c located at
Utility Generating Units. EPA- gi/P100MWLE.PDF?Dockey=P100 h“/P_Sij’VtYIV_VtYV?’-ePa-gOV/I““eCE'“’d°
MWLE.PDF cs/rialutilities_ria_final-nsps-
452/R-15-005 egus_ 2015-08.pdf)
468 Summary Report: 2012 August 2015 P00000108407- [U.S. Dept. of https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Intern (July 5, 2018 No objection
National Resources Inventory P00000108616 Agriculture et/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcseprd396
218.pdf
469 United States Self-Review of |December 2015 P00000108617- |U.S. Government [http://www.oecd.org/site/tadffss/ [July 1, 2018 No objection
Fossil Fuel Subsidies. P00000108630 publication/
Submitted December 2015 to
the G-20 Peer Reviewers
470 Notice of Intent to Prepare a |March 30, 2016 P00000108646- |U.S. Dept. of the https://federalregister.gov/a/2016-|June 26, 2018 No objection
Programmatic Environmental P00000108654 Interior 07138

Impact Statement to Review
the Federal Coal Program and
to Conduct Public Scoping
Meetings
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471 Ch. 7: Food Safety, Nutrition, {2016 P00000108683- |L. Ziska et al. https://s3.amazonaws.com/climate |July 5, 2018 No position
and Distribution, in The P00000108710 health2016/low/ClimateHealth2016
Impacts of Climate Change on _07_Food_small.pdf
Human Health in the United
States: A Scientific
Assessment
472 Report of the Conference of (2013 P00000108711- |United Nations http://unfccc.int/resource/docs/201 |Jjuly 1, 2018 No position
the Parties on its twenty-first P00000108739 Framework S/cop21/eng/10a02.pdf#page=25
session, held in Paris from 30 Convention on
November to 13 December Climate Change
2015,
FCCC/CP/2015/10/Add.2
473 Ch. 8: Mental Health and Well{2016 P00000108740- |D. D. Dodgen et al. [http://dx.doi.org/10.7930/J0TX3C9 |july 4, 2018 No position
being, in The Impacts of PO0000108769 H
Climate Change on Human
Health in the United
States: A Scientific
Assessment
474 Guidelines for Preparing December 17, 2010 P00000108770- |U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/environment|June 26, 2018 No objection
Economic Analyses P00000109071 al-economics/guidelines-preparing-
economicanalyses
475 Climate Change, Health, and |May 2016 P00000109072- |U.S. EPA https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPDF.c [May 10, 2017 No objection
Environmental Justice, EPA P00000109075 gi/P1000W3).PDF?Dockey=P1000
430-F-16-054 W3J.PDF
476 USDA Building Blocks for May 2016 P00000109076- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.usda.gov/sites/defaul [July 5, 2018 No objection
Climate Smart Agriculture and P00000109137 Agriculture t/files/documents/building-blocks-
Forestry: Implementation implementation-plan-progress-
Plan and Progress Report report.pdf
477 Potential Increases in June 2016 P00000109138- |Congressional https://www.cbo.gov/sites/default/fil | April 13, 2017 No position
Hurricane Damage in the P00000109175 Budget Office es/114th-congress-2015-
United States: Implications 2016/reports/51518-hurricane-
damage.pdf
for the Federal Budget
478 The Adaptation Finance Gap (2016 P00000109176- |UN Environment |http://www.unepdtu.org/newsbase/ |july 4, 2018 No position
Report 2016 PO0000109247  |Programme 2016/05/uneps-adaptation-finance-
gap-report-released?id=377aa3d4-
32c1-4100-8bee-ae65390b60ba
479 Ambient Air Pollution: A 2016 P00000109248- |World Health http://www.who.int/phe/publications |july 3, 2018 No position
Global Assessment of P00000109368 Organization /air-pollution-global-

Exposure and Burden of

Disease

assessment/en/
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480 CO, Emissions from Fuel 2016 P00000109369- |International Original link was to wrong July 5, 2018 No position
Combustion: Highlights P00000109534 Energy Agency document
(https://www.iea.org/publications/fr
eepublications/publication/CO2Emi
ssionsfromFuelCombustionHighlig
hts2017.pdf); Plaintiffs provided
new link:
https://web.archive.org/web/201707
13175046/http://www.iea.org:80/pu
blications/freepublications/publicati
on/CO2EmissionsfromFuelCombus
tion_Highlights_2016.pdf
481 United States Mid-Century 2016 P00000109535-  |U.S. Government |https://unfccc.int/files/focus/longt |June 30, 2018 No position
Strategy for Deep P00000109645 erm_strategies/application/pdf/mi
Decarbonization d_century_strategy_report-
final_red.pdf
482 Economic Analysis November 2016 P00000109646- |Bureau of Ocean |https://www.boem.gov/economic- |MIL No objection
Methodology for the P00000109716 Energy analysis-methodology/
2017-2022 Outer Continental Management
Shelf Oil and Gas Leasing
Program
483 World Energy Outlook 2016 |November 15, 2016 PO0000109717- |International Original link to wrong document  |July 6, 2018 No position
P00000110400 Energy Agency (http://www.worldenergyoutlook.org
/publications/weo-2016/); Plaintiffs
provided correct document:
https://webstore.iea.org/world-
energy-outlook-2016
484 Fact Sheet: President Obama |December 2016 P00000110401- |U.S. Dept. of the https://www.doi.gov/sites/doi.gov [June 26, 2018 No objection
Protects 125 Million Acres of P00000110408 Interior /files/uploads/2016_arctic_withdra
the Arctic Ocean wal_fact_sheet_for_release.pdf
485 Technical Support Document: (2010 P00000110409- |Interagency https://obamawhitehouse.archives. (June 26, 2018 No position
Social Cost of Carbon for P00000110459  |Working Group govisites/default/files/omb/inforeg/f
Regulatory Impact Analysis or-agencies/Social-Cost-of-Carbon-
for-RIA.pdf
Under Exec. Order 12866
486 Inaugural Meeting of the September 13-15, 2016 |P00000110460- |[NOAA Advisory http://sncaadvisorycommittee.noa [January 10, 2017 No objection
Advisory Committee for the P00000110486 Committee for the |a.gov/Meetings/MeetingDocument
Sustained National Climate Sustained National |s.aspx
Assessment Climate
Assessment
487 Monthly Energy Review, January 2017 P00000110487- |U.S.EIA http://www.eia.gov/totalenergy/d (July 1, 2018 No objection
January 2017 P00000110729 ata/monthly/archive/00351701.pd
f
488 Technical Report NOS CO-OPS (2017 P00000110730- William V. Sweet et |https://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/ [June 12, 2018 No objection
083, Global and Regional Sea- P00000110804 al., NOAA pub.html

Level Rise Scenarios for the
United States
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489 Accomplishments of the U.S. |2017 P00000110811- |Committee to https://www.nap.edu/catalog/24670 | April 12, 2017 No position
Global Change Research P00000110901  |Advise the U.S. /accomplishments-of-the-us-global-
Program Global Change change-research-program
Research Program
490 Ocean Acidification last visited February 27, |P00000110902- |The Ocean Portal [http://ocean.si.edu/ocean- February 27, 2017 No position
2017 P00000110915 Team, reviewed by |acidification
Jennifer Bennett
(NOAA)
491 Short-Lived Climate Pollutant |2017 P00000110916- |California https://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/shortlive |July 1, 2018 No position
Reduction Strategy P00000111064 Environmental d/meetings/03142017/final_slcp_re
Protection Agency port.pdf
Air Resources
Board
492 U.S. Energy-Related Carbon [March 2017 P00000111065- [U.S. EIA https://www.eia.gov/environment [June 26, 2018 No objection
Dioxide Emissions, 2015 P00000111082 /emissions/carbon/pdf/2015_co2a
nalysis.pdf
493 Deep Decarbonization April 2017 P00000111083- |B. Haley, G. Kwok, [Original link was broken July 1, 2018 No position
Pathways Analysis for P00000111088 R.Jones, and J. H. |(https://www.governor.wa.gov/issue
Washington State: Executive Williams s/|s§ues/energy— o
environment/deepdecarbonization);
Summary Plaintiffs provided correct link:
https://www.governor.wa.gov/sites/
default/files/DeepDecarbonizationP
athwaysAnalysisforWashingtonSt.p
df
494 Meeting of the Committee to [April 20-21, 2017 P00000111089- National Research |http://dels.nas.edu/Past- April 14, 2017 No Objection
Advise the USGCRP P00000111091 Council Committee [Events/USGCRP-Advisory-
to Advise the Committee-Meeting-April/AUTO-3-
USGCRP 46-05-F
495 Inventory of U.S. Greenhouse |February 14, 2017 P0O0000111092- [U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/ghgemission [July 1, 2018 No Objection (but note document is
Gas Emissions and Sinks: P00000111724 s/draft-inventory-us-greenhouse- located at
1990-2015 gas-emissions-and-sinks-1990- https://www.epa.gov/sites/productio
2015 n/files/2017-
02/documents/2017_complete_repo
rt.pdf)
496 FY 2018 USDA Budget 2017 P00000111725- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.usda.gov/sites/defaul {July 5, 2018 No Objection
Summary P00000111828 Agriculture t/files/documents/USDA-Budget-
Summary-2018.pdf
497 Review of the Draft Climate {2017 P00000111829- |[Board on https://www.nap.edu/catalog/24712 | May 31, 2017 No position
Science Special Report, Board P00000111961  |Atmospheric Ireview-of-the-draft-climate-science

on Atmospheric Sciences and
Climate Committee to Review
the Draft Climate Science
Special Report

Sciences and
Climate

special-report
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498 Major Uses of Land in the August 2017 P00000111962- |D.P. Bigelow and A. [https://www.ers.usda.gov/webdoc [July 5, 2018 No objection
United States, 2012. EIB-178 P00000112030 Borchers, U.S Dept. [s/publications/84880/eib-
of Agriculture 178.pdf?v=42972
499 Attachment to Memorandum |December 5, 1978 P00000112031-  [Jim Schlesinger Jimmy Carter Presidential Library, [July 8, 2018 No position
to The President, “Domestic P00000112177 Office of Staff Secretary; Series:
Policy Review of Solar Energy: Presidential Files; Folder:
A Response Memorandum to [12/22/78-Not Submitted-DF];
The President of the United Container 101
States”
500 Key World Energy Statistics {2017 P00000112178- |International https://www.iea.org/publications/fre [June 30, 2018 No position
2017 P00000112274 Energy Agency gg:?lic:ftions/publication/KeyWorId
-p
501 Wildfire Suppression October 5, 2017 P00000112275-  |K. Hoover & B. https://fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/R44966 (July 4, 2018 No position
Spending: Background, P00000112322 Lindsay, -pdf
Issues, and Legislation in the Congressional
115th Congress Research Service
502 National Transportation 2017 P00000112361- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.bts.gov/sites/bts.dot. [July 1, 2018 No objection
Statistics 2017 P00000112830 Transportation, gov/files/docs/browse-statistical-
Bureau of products-and-data/national-
Transportation transportation-
Statistics statistics/217651/ntsentire2017q4.
pdf
503 Arctic Report Card 2017 2017 P00000112831- |J. Richter-Menge, |http://www.arctic.noaa.gov/Repor |July 1, 2018 No objection
P00000112926 J.E. Overland, J.T. |t-Card
Matbhis, E. Osborne,
Eds
504 Renewable Power Generation [2018 P00000112927- |International https://www.irena.org/- June 30, 2018 No position
Costs in 2017 PO0000113086  |Renewable Energy |/media/Files/IRENA/Agency/Public
Agency ation/2018/Jan/IRENA_2017_Powe
r Costs 2018.pdf
505 Report of the Special 2018 P00000113087- |U.N. General https://www.right-docs.org/doc/a-  |July 30, 2018 No position
Rapporteur on the Issue of P00000113105  |Assembly hrc-37-58/
Human Rights Obligations
Relating to the Enjoyment of
a Safe, Clean, Healthy and
Sustainable Environment,
John H. Knox, 119 7, 12, U.N.
Doc. A/HRC/37/58
506 Statement for the Record: February 13, 2018 P00000113182- |Daniel R. Coats, https://www.intelligence.senate.gov (February 14, 2018 No position
Worldwide Threat P00000113209 Director of Isites/default/files/documents/os-
Assessment of the U.S. National dcoats-021318.PDF
Intelligence Community Intelligence
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507 FY 2019 USDA Budget 2018 P00000113210- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.usda.gov/sites/defaul {July 5, 2018 No Objection

Summary P00000113301 Agriculture t/files/documents/usda-fy19-
budget-summary.pdf
508 Annual Energy Outlook 2018 |2018 P00000113302- [U.S. EIA http://www.eia.gov/forecasts/aeo/[July 1, 2018 No objection
P00000113375

509 Patterns and Projections of {2018 P0O0000113376- |W. V. Sweet, G. https://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/ [June 12, 2018 No objection
High Tide Flooding Along the P00000113431 Dusek, J. publications/techrpt86_PaP_of_HT
U.S. Coastline Using a Obeysekera, and  |Flooding.pdf
Common Impact Threshold. J.J. Marra
NOAA Technical Report NOS
CO-OPS 086

510 OMB Circular No. A-94, March 27, 1972 P00000113432-  |Office of https://stacks.stanford.edu/file/drui |March 26, 2018 No position
“Discount Rates to be Used in P00000113437 Management and |d:7v089pp2037/OMBCircular94.pdf
Evaluating Time-Distributed Budget
Costs and Benefits”

511 Estimating CO, Emissions September 3, 2016 P00000113438- Kirsten S. Wiebe http://www.oecd- June 26, 2018 No position
Embodied in Final Demand P0O0000113476  |and Norihiko ilibrary.org/content/workingpaper/5jl
and Trade Using the OECD Yamano rem216xkl-en
ICIO 2015. OECD Science,
Technology and Industry
Working Papers

512 Offshore Oil and Gas April 13, 2018 P00000113477- |Congressional https://fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/RL3340june 26, 2018 No position
Development: Legal P00000113501 Research Service  |4-Pdf
Framework

513 Electrification Futures Study: (2017 P00000113911- [National https://www.nrel.gov/docs/fy180s [June 30, 2018 No objection
End-Use Electric Technology P00000114019 Renewable Energy |ti/70485.pdf
Cost and Performance Laboratory
Projections Through 2050

514 Address to the Agricultural ~ |May 12, 1818 P00000114020- |James Madison https://founders.archives.gov/docu |june 18, 2018 No position
Society of Albemarle P00000114035 ments/Madison/04-01-02-0244

515 Geographic Names Disappear (2014 P00000114036- M. Westington, https://noaacoastsurvey.wordpres [June 18, 2018 No objection
from Charts, But Not from P00000114037 NOAA, Office of s.com/2014/03/21/geographic-
History Coast Survey names-disappear-from-charts/

516 Global Sea Level Likely to Rise |2012 P00000114038-  |National Science  [https://www.nsf.gov/news/news_su |June 25, 2018 No position
as Much as 70 Feet in Future PO0000114041  |Foundation mm.jsp?cntn_id=123545

Generations. National Science
Foundation News Release #12{
051
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517 Report of the NOAA Panel on {1993 P00000114042- (K. Arrow et al., https://www.researchgate.net/pro [June 25, 2018 No objection
Contingent Valuation P00000114109 NOAA file/Edward_Leamer/publication/2
35737401_Report_of the_NOAA_
panel_on_Contingent_Valuation/li
nks/5868422f08ae6eb871b75384.
pdf
518 Exec. Order 12291, Federal  [February 17, 1981 P0O0000114110- |The White House [https://www.archives.gov/federal- |june 26, 2018 No position
Regulation, 46 FR 13193 P0O0000114116 register/codification/executive—
order/12291.html
519 SuperTruck Leading the Way [June 27, 2016 P00000114117- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.gov/eere/arti [June 26, 2018 No objection
in Efficiency for Heavy Duty, P00000114120 Energy cles/supertruck-leading-way-
Long Haul Vehicles efficiency-heavy-duty-long-haul-
vehicles
520 Interior Announces Date For [February 16, 2018 P00000114121- [U.S. Dept. of the https://www.doi.gov/pressreleases|June 26, 2018 No objection
Largest Oil and Gas Lease Sale P00000114123 Interior /interior-announces-date-largest-
in U.S. History oil-and-gas-lease-sale-us-history
521 2016 Billion Ton Report: 2016 P00000114132- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.gov/sites/pro [July 1, 2018 No objection
Advancing Domestic P00000114579 Energy d/files/2016/12/f34/2016_billion_t
Resources for a Thriving on_report_12.2.16_0.pdf
Bioeconomy
522 Historical CO, Record from 1994 P00000114580 A. Neftel et al. http://cdiac.ornl.gov/ftp/trends/co2/ |june 30, 2018 No position
the Siple Station Ice Core siple2.013
523 U.S. Billion-Dollar Weather 2017 P00000114582- NOAA https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/billion [July 1, 2018 No objection
and Climate Disasters 1980- P00000114595 s/events/US/1980-2017
2018
524 2019-2024 National January 2018 P00000114596- |Bureau of Ocean |https://www.regulations.gov/docu |June 30, 2018 No objection
Continental Shelf Oil and Gas P00000114601 Energy ment?D=BOEM-2017-0074-0001
Leasing, Draft Proposed Management
Program
525 Remarks of President Barack [January 13, 2016 P0O0000114602- |The White House [https://obamawhitehouse.archives. |june 30, 2018 No position
Obama - State of the Union P00000114613 govithe-press-
Address As Delivered offic_e/2016/01/12/remarks-
president-barack-obama-
%E2%80%93-prepared-delivery-
state-union-address
526 United States-Canada Joint  [December 20, 2016 P00000114614- |The White House [https://obamawhitehouse.archives. |june 30, 2018 No position
Arctic Leaders’ Statement P00000114617 gov/the-press-
office/2016/12/20/united-states-
canada-joint-arctic-leaders-
statement
527 Heat Illness Among High August 20, 2010 P00000114618-  |Centers for Disease |Original link: July 2, 2018 No position
School Athletes --- United P00000114665 Control and https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview
States, 2005-2009. Morbidity Prevention fmmwrhtml/mm5932a1.htm;

and Mortality Weekly Report

Plaintiffs provided corrected link:
https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/pdf/wk/
mm5932.pdf
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528 Growth in Urban Population [March 26, 2012 P00000114666- |U.S. Census Bureau |https://www.census.gov/newsroo |July 2, 2018 No objection
Outpaces Rest of Nation, P00000114667 m/releases/archives/2010_census/
Census Bureau Reports cb12-50.html
529 U.S. Climate Resilience April 9, 2018 P00000114668- |[NOAA https://toolkit.climate.gov/topics/c [July 2, 2018 No objection
Toolkit, High-Tide Flooding P00000114672 oastal-flood-risk/shallow-coastal-
flooding-nuisance-flooding
530 National Commission on October 2010 P00000114686- |National https://archive.ahrq.gov/prep/nccdr |July 4, 2018 No position
Children and Disasters, 2010 P00000114877 Commission on eport/nccdreport.pdf
Report to the President and Children and
Congress Disasters
531 USA QuickFacts from the U.S. {2016 P00000114878- |U.S. Census Bureau |https://www.census.gov/quickfact [July 4, 2018 No objection
Census Bureau P00000114882 s/fact/table/US/PST045216
532 Climate Change Indicators: last accessed July 3, P00000114883- [U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/climateindic [July 3, 2018 No objection (but note correct link is
Weather and Climate 2018 P00000114887 ators/weather-climate https://www.epa.gov/climate-
indicators/weather-climate)
533 Reducing America’s August 29, 2013 P00000114888-  [Jason Furman and |Original link is broken July 3,2018 No position
Dependence on Foreign Oil As P00000114891 Gene Sperling (https://obamawhitehouse.archives.
a Strategy to Increase gov/b_log/2013/08/29/redu0|_ng- _
> america-s-dependenceforeign-oil-
Economic Growth and Reduce strategy-increase-economic-growth-
Economic Vulnerability and-redu); Plaintiffs filed correct
link:
https://obamawhitehouse.archives.
gov/blog/2013/08/29/reducing-
america-s-dependence-foreign-oil-
strategy-increase-economic-growth-
and-redu
534 The IMF’s Work on Inequality:|February 22, 2017 P00000114892- |Prakash Loungani |Original link is broken July 3,2018 No position
Bridging Research and Reality P00000114895 and Jonathan D. | (https://blogs.imf.org/2017/02/22/th
Ostry eimfs- work-on-ingquality-pri_dging-
research-and-reality/); Plaintiffs
provided corrected link:
https://blogs.imf.org/2017/02/22/the:
imfs-work-on-inequality-bridging-
research-and-reality/
535 The Impact of Climate Change|Mach 30, 2005 P00000114896- |NASA https://earthobservatory.nasa.gov/F|july 3, 2018 No position
on Natural Disasters P00000114900 eatures/RisingCost/rising_costd.ph
p
536 The Study of Earth as an last accessed July 3, P00000114901- |NASA https://climate.nasa.gov/nasa_scie |July 3, 2018 No position
Integrated System 2018 PO0000114907 nce/science/
537 Billion-Dollar Weather and {2018 P00000114908- |NOAA, NCEI https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/billions/ | july 3, 2018 No objection
Climate Disasters: Overview P0O0000114911
538 Global Warming and June 6, 2018 P00000114912- |NOAA https://www.gfdl.noaa.gov/global-  |july 3, 2018 No objection
Hurricanes: An Overview of P00000114924 warmingand- hurricanes/

Current Research Results
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539 Inequality Hurts Economic last accessed July 3, P0O0000114925- |OECD http://www.oecd.org/newsroom/ine |July 3, 2018 No position
Growth, Finds OECD Research |2018 P00000114926 quality-hurts-economic-growth.htm

540 Economic Analysis of Federal [January 11, 1996 P00000114927- |The White House [https://obamawhitehouse.archives. |july 3, 2018 No position
Regulations Under Exec. P00000114947 gov/ombl/inforeg_riaguide/
Order 12866

541 Office of Fossil Energy FY last accessed July 3, P00000114948- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.gov/fe/about- [July 3, 2018 No objection
2019 Budget 2018 P00000114950 Energy us/our-budget

542 Global Greenhouse Gas last accesssed July 3, P00000114951- |U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/ghgemission [July 3, 2018 No objection (but note correct link
Emissions Data 2018 P00000114958 s/global-greenhouse-gasemissions- to document is

data#Country https://www.epa.gov/ghgemission
s/global-greenhouse-gas-
emissions-data)

543 Remarks to the National December 16, 1958 P00000114959- |Dwight D. http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws (July 4, 2018 No position
Committee for the 1960 PO0000114960  |Eisenhower /index.php?pid=11297
White House Conference on
Children and Youth

544 Remarks at the First Meeting [July 29, 1929 P00000114961- |Herbert Hoover http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |July 4, 2018 No position
of the White House Child P00000114962 /index.php?pid=21876
Health Conference Planning
Committee

545 Statement on Plans for a July 2, 1929 P00000114963- |Herbert Hoover http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |July 4, 2018 No position
White House Conference on P00000114964 /index.php?pid=21852
Child Health and Protection

546 Address to the White House |November 19, 1930 P00000114965- |Herbert Hoover http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws (July 4, 2018 No position
Conference on Child Health P00000114968 [?7pid=22442
and Protection

547 Statement Announcing the  |December 5, 1969 P00000114969-  |Richard Nixon http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |July 4, 2018 No position
Appointment of Stephen Hess P00000114970 /index.php?pid=2356
as National Chairmen of the
White House Conference on
Children and Youth

548 Statement Announcing the  |October 26, 1969 P00000114971-  |Richard Nixon http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws (July 4, 2018 No position
White House Conference on P00000114972 /index.php?pid=2284
Children and Youth

549 Remarks at the Opening December 13, 1970 P00000114973- |Richard Nixon http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |July 3, 2018 No position
Session of the White House P00000114978 /index.php?pid=2845
Conference on Children

550 Eighth Annual Message to the [December 8, 1908 P00000114979- |Theodore http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws (July 4, 2018 No position
Senate and House of P00000114998 Roosevelt /index.php?pid=29549

Representative
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551 Address at the White House |April 23, 1939 P00000114999-  |Franklin D. http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws (July 4, 2018 No position
Conference on Childrenin a P00000115001 Roosevelt /index.php?pid=15747
Democracy
552 Radio Address at the White  [January 19, 1940 P00000115002-  [Franklin D. http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |http://www.presidency.uc |No position
House Conference on P00000115005 Roosevelt /index.php?pid=15999 sb.edu/ws/index.php?pid
Children in a Democracy =13677
553 Address Before the December 5, 1950 P00000115006- |[Harry S. Truman  |http://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ws |july 4, 2018 No position
Midcentury White House P00000115008 /index.php?pid=13677
Conference on Children and
Youth
554 First Inaugural Address April 30, 1789 P00000115009- |George http://www.archives.gov/exhibits/a |July 5, 2018 No position
P00000115011 Washington merican_originals/inaugtxt.html
555 Greenhouse Gases, Regulated |October 9, 2017 P00000115012- |Argonne National |https://greet.es.anl.gov/ July 5, 2018 No objection
Emissions, and Energy Use in P00000115015 Laboratory
Transportation Model, GREET
2017 Release
556 Corn and Other Feed Grains: |2017 P00000115533-  |Economic Research |https://www.ers.usda.gov/topics/c |July 5, 2018 No objection
Background P00000115536 Service, U.S. Dept. [rops/corn/background.aspx
of Agriculture
557 Conservation Reserve 2017 P00000115537-  [Farm Service https://www.fsa.usda.gov/progra [July 5, 2018 No objection
Program Statistics P0O0000115539 Agency, U.S. Dept. |ms-and-services/conservation-
of Agriculture programs/reports-and-
statistics/conservation-reserve-
program-statistics/index
558 COMET-Farm: Whole Farm {2018 P00000116173 U.S. Dept. of http://cometfarm.nrel.colostate.edu (Jjuly 5, 2018 No position
and Ranch Carbon and Agriculture
Greenhouse Gas Accounting
System
559 Fertilizer Use and Price 2018 P00000116174 U.S. Dept. of https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-  [July 5, 2018 No objection
Agriculture products/fertilizer-use-and-price/
560 Greenhouse Gas Mitigation |November 2005 P00000116175- |U.S. EPA https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPDF.c [July 5, 2018 No objection
Potential in U.S. Forestry and P00000116328 gi/P100GO8M.PDF?Dockey=P100G
Agriculture O8M.PDF
561 About Rangeland 2018 P00000116329- |U.S. Forest Service |[https://www.fs.fed.us/rangeland- [July 5, 2018 No objection
Management P00000116330 management/aboutus
562 Intertemporal Equity, 1996 P00000116331- K. Arrow et al. https://www.ipcc.ch/ipccreports/sar/|july 6, 2018 No position
Discounting, and Economic P00000116348 wg_lllfipcc_sar_wg_lII_full_report.p

Efficiency, in IPCC 1996,
Second Assessment
Report, Working Group I

df
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563 AHS 2013 National Summary |[2013 P00000116349- |U.S. Census Bureau |https://www.census.gov/programs-{July 6, 2018 No objection
Tables P00000116350 surveys/ahs/data/2013/ahs-2013-
summary-tables/national-summary
report-and-tables---ahs-2013.html
564 Rights Under the Convention [March 27, 2018 P00000116351-  |UNICEF https://www.unicef.org/crc/index_30|March 27, 2018 No position
on the Rights of the Child PO0000116352 177 html
565 The Safer Affordable Fuel- July 2018 P00000116353- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.nhtsa.gov/sites/nhtsa|August 14, 2018 No objection
Efficient (SAFE) Vehicles Rule P00000116852 Transportation, .dot.gov/files/documents/Id_cafe_
for Model Years 2021-2026 NHTSA my2021-26_deis_0.pdf
Passenger Cars and Light
Trucks, Draft Environmental
Impact Statement
566 The Safer Affordable Fuel- July 2018 P00000116853- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.nhtsa.gov/sites/nhtsa|August 14, 2018 No objection
Efficient (SAFE) Vehicles Rule P00000116876 Transportation, .dot.gov/files/documents/Id_cafe_
for Model Years 2021-2026 NHTSA my2021-26_deis_summary.pdf
Passenger Cars and Light
Trucks, Draft Environmental
Impact Statement, Summary
567 Sixth Annual Report of the  |June 30, 1918 P00000117147- |U.S. Dept. of Labor, [https://ia800205.us.archive.org/13/i|july 28, 2018 No position
Chief, Children’s Bureau to PO0000117909  |Children's Bureau |tems/annualreportchid2unkngoog/a
the Secretary of Labor, in nnualreportchi02unkngoog.pdf
Reports of the Department
of Labor
568 The Safer Affordable Fuel- August 2018 P00000117910-  [U.S Dept. of https://www.epa.gov/sites/productio| August 8, 2018 No objection (but note that this
Efficient (SAFE) Vehicles Rule PO0000118887  |Transportation,  |N/files/2018-08/documents/safe-my- version of the document is not the
for Model Years 2021-2026 U.S. EPA 2021-2026-cafe-ld-ghg-nhtsa-epa- official version as explained at the
Passenger Cars and Light nprm-2018-08-02.pdf top of the document)
Trucks, Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking, August 2018
569 National Global Change 2012 P00000118890-  |Office of Science  [Original link is broken August 14, 2018 No position
Research Plan 2012-2021 P00000119041 and Technology | (https://www.globalchange.gov/bro

Policy, USGCRP

wse/reports/national-global-change-
research-plan-
2012%E2%80%932021-strategic-
plan-us-global-change); Plaintiffs
provided correct link:
https://downloads.globalchange.go
v/strategic-plan/2012/usgcrp-

strategic-plan-2012.pdf
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570 Area of the Named Glaciers of 2015 P00000119042-  [U.S. Geological https://www.usgs.gov/data- August 14, 2018 No objection
Glacier National Park (GNP) P00000119044 Survey tools/area-named-glaciers-glacier-
and Flathead National Forest national-park-gnp-and-flathead-
(FNF) Derived from Aerial and national-forest-fnf-derived
Satellite Imagery, 1966, 1998,
2005, 2015
571 Trends in Atmospheric 2018 P00000119200- [NOAA, Earth https://www.esrl.noaa.gov/gmd/cc|August 15, 2018 No objection
Carbon Dioxide P00000119202 System Research  [gg/trends/full.html
Laboratory
572 Waste Prevention, Production|October 5, 2017 P00000119203- |U.S. BLM https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [August 16, 2018 No objection
Subject to Royalties, and P00000119220 R-2017-10-05/pdf/2017-21294.pdf
Resource Conservation; Delay
and Suspension of Certain
Requirements; Proposed
Rule, 82 Fed. Reg. 46458
573 Preventing Disease Through (2010 P00000119221- |World Health http://www.who.int/ipcs/features/air |August 15, 2018 No position
Healthy Environments: P00000119226 Organization _pollution.pdf
Exposure to Air Pollution
574 Energy Efficiency Standards |February 6, 2017 P00000119233- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [August 16, 2018 No objection
for the Design and P00000119238 Energy R-2017-02-06/pdf/2017-02421.pdf
Construction of New Federal
Low-Rise Residential
Buildings' Baseline Standards
Update; Final Rule; Delay of
Effective Date, 82 Fed. Reg.
9343
575 Energy Conservation February 2, 2017 P00000119239 U.S. Dept. of https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [August 16, 2018 No objection
Program: Test Procedures for Energy R-2017-02-02/pdf/2017-02136.pdf
Central Air Conditioners and
Heat Pumps; Final Rule; Delay
of Effective Date, 82 Fed. Reg.
8985
576 Energy Conservation February 2, 2017 P00000119240- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F |August 16, 2018 No objection
Program: Test Procedures for P00000119241 Energy R-2017-02-02/pdf/2017-02134.pdf

Compressors; Final Rule;
Delay of Effective Date; 82
Fed. Reg. 8985
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577 Energy Conservation January 31, 2017 P00000119242- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [August 16, 2018 No objection
Program: Energy P00000119243 Energy R-2017-01-31/pdf/2017-01958.pdf
Conservation Standards for
Ceiling Fans; Final Rule; Delay
of Effective Date, 82 Fed. Reg.
8806
578 Circular A-94, Discount Rates [June 26, 1969 P00000119244- Office of the National Archives Records August 1, 2018 No position
and Procedures to be Used in P00000119250 President Administration, College Park
Evaluating Deferred Costs and (provided via email by textual
Benefits records reference librarian)
579 National Emission Standards [February 16, 2012 P00000119252- |U.S. EPA https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/F [July 26, 2018 No objection
for Hazardous Air Pollutants P00000119462 R-2012-02-16/pdf/2012-806.pdf
From Coal- and Oil-Fired
Electric Utility Steam
Generating Units and
Standards of Performance for
Fossil-Fuel-Fired Electric
Utility, Industrial-Commercial-
Institutional, and Small
Industrial-Commercial-
Institutional Steam
Generating Units; Final Rule,
77 Fed. Reg. 9304
580 Trump Letter to UN on July 8,2017 P00000119463-  |Karl Mathiesen http://www.climatechangenews.co |July 25, 2018 No position
Leaving Paris Climate Accord PO0000119467 m/2017/08/07/trump-tells-un-
—InFull intention-leave-paris-climate-
accord-full/
581 Inventory of DOE Global March 1989 P0O0000119779-  [U.S. Dept. of National Archives and Records June 27, 2017 No position
Climate Change Programs P00000119817 Energy, Office of  |Administration, Records of the
1989-1990 Update, Case File Technology Policy |United States District Court for the
89-CV-01483, Foundation on District of Columbia, Record Group
Econ, et al v. Watkins (1990) 21, Accession PT-021-2012-0254,
Case File 89-CV-01483, Foundation
on Econ, et al v. Watkins
582 Climate Change Indicators in |2016 P00000121081- |U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/sites/produc [June 19, 2018 No objection
the United States, 4th Edition P00000121176 tion/files/2016-
08/documents/climate_indicators_
2016.pdf
583 Greenhouse Gas Emissions  |2006 P00000121177- |U.S.EPA https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPURL. [June 19, 2018 No objection
from the U.S. Transportation P00000121244 cgi?Dockey=P10023GQ.TXT
Sector 1990-2003
584 Air Enforcement 2018 P00000121245- [U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/enforcement|June 19, 2018 No objection
P00000121248 /air-enforcement

Ex. A to Defs.' Resp. to Pls." Second Mot. in Limine Seeking Judicial Notice

-67 -




Case 6:15-cv-01517-TC Document 357-1 Filed 09/28/18 Page 68 of 70

585 Estimated Cost Savings and  |October 17, 2017 P00000121262- |U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/sites/produc [June 19, 2018 No objection
Forgone Benefits Associated P00000121284 tion/files/2017-
with the Proposed Rule, “Oil 11/documents/oilgas_memo_prop
and Natural Gas: Emission osed-stay_2017-10.pdf
Standards for New,
Reconstructed, and Modified
Sources: Stay of Certain
Requirements”
586 The EPA is Rewriting the Most|November 16, 2017 P00000121285-  |The Economist https://www.economist.com/news/u |June 19, 2018 No position
Important Number in Climate P00000121287 nited-states/21731395-reducing-
Economics social-cost-carbon-would-allow-epa
dispense-regulations-epa
587 LNG Monthly (YTD — through (2018 P00000121288- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.gov/sites/pro |April 28, 2018 No objection
December 2017) P00000121306 Energy, Office of  |d/files/2018/04/f50/LNG%20Annu
Fossil Energy al%20Report%20-%202017.pdf
588 2002 Farm Bill- Conservation |May 8, 2003 P00000121307- |U.S. Dept. of https://www.federalregister.gov/doc [March 18, 2018 No objection
Reserve Program- Long Term P00000121323  |Agriculture uments/2003/05/08/03-11405/2002-
Policy farm—blII—conservatlon—.reserve—
program-long-term-policy
589 National Water Program 2012(2012 P00000121324- |U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/sites/produc |August 17, 2017 No objection
Strategy: Response to Climate P00000121455 tion/files/2015-
Change 03/documents/epa_2012_climate_
water_strategy_full_report_final.p
df
590 Letter to EPA Administrator  [February 21, 2017 P00000121456- |Mitch Bainwol https://autoalliance.org/wp- November 20, 2017 No position
Scott Pruitt re: Final P0O0000121461 content/uploads/2017/02/Letter-to-
Determination on the EPA-Admin.-Pruitt-Feb.-21-2016-
. Signed.pdf
Appropriateness of the Model
year 2022-2025 Light-Duty
Vehicle Greenhouse Gas
Emissions Standards under
the Midterm Evaluation
591 EPA Administrator Pruitt June 7, 2018 P00000121800- U.S. EPA https://www.epa.gov/newsrelease [July 26, 2018 No objection
Proposes Cost-Benefit P00000121801 s/epa-administrator-pruitt-
Analysis Reform proposes-cost-benefit-analysis-
reform
592 Secretary Zinke Sends August 24, 2017 P00000121802- [U.S. Dept. of https://www.doi.gov/pressreleases|July 25, 2018 No objection
Monument Report to the P00000121805 Interior /secretary-zinke-sends-monument-
White House report-white-house
593 Proceedings of the January 25, 1909 P00000121806- |Theodore https://ia801403.us.archive.org/28/i | August 10, 2017 No position
Conference on the Care of P00000122069 Roosevelt tems/proceedingsconf01statgoog/p

Dependent Children, Address
of President Roosevelt

roceedingsconf01statgoog.pdf
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594 IPCC Special Report: Land 2000 P00000122070- |IPCC https://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/special-  |August 19, 2018 No position
Use, Land-Use Change and P00000122099 reports/spm/srl-en.pdf
Forestry, summary for
policymakers
595 The Ocean, in Climate 2014 P00000122100-  [O. Hoegh- http://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/assessment-|july 4, 2018 No position
Change 2014: Impacts, PO0000122176  |Guldberg et al. report/ar5/wg2/WGIIARS-
Adaptation, and Chap30_FINALpdf
Vulnerability. Part B:
Regional Aspects.
Contribution of Working
Group Il to the Fifth
Assessment Report of the
Intergovernmental Panel of
Climate Change
596 United States Environmental (2012 P00000122177- |U.S. EPA https://web.archive.org/web/201212| August 9, 2018 No position
Protection Agency, Coastal P00000122179 14213910/http:/fwww.epa.gov/clim
Areas Impacts and Adaptation atechaqge/impacts—
adaptation/coasts.html
597 Ground-Level Ozone: Health |2014 P00000122180- [U.S. EPA https://web.archive.org/web/201406|june 16, 2014 No position
Effects. U.S. Environmental P0O0000122181 16060355/http://www.epa.gov/grou
Protection Agenc ndlevelozone/health.html
gency
598 National Household Travel  [various P00000122231- |U.S. Dept. of https://nhts.ornl.gov/ August 20, 2018 No objection
Survey P00000122232 Transportation,
Federal Highway
Administration
599 Circular A-4, “Regulatory 2003 P00000122233- |Office of https://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/w|April 20, 2017 No objection
Analysis” P00000122280 Management and hitehouse.gov/files/omb/circulars/A
Budeet 4/a-4.pdf
g
600 Carbon Dioxide Emissions 2017 P00000122281- |U.S.EIA https://www.eia.gov/totalenergy/d|July 25, 2017 No objection
from Energy Consumption P00000122524 ata/monthly/archive/00351804.pd
(1973-2015) by Source, in f
Monthly Energy Review,
April 2018
601 Oil and Gas Resources: December 2013 P00000122525-  [U.S. Government |https://www.gao.gov/assets/660/65 |August 20, 2018 No position
Actions Needed for Interior to P00000122562 Accountability 9515.pdf
Better Ensure a Fair Return Office
602 Decision 1/CP.21: Adoption of [December 12, 2015 P00000122577-  |United Nations http://unfcce.int/resource/docs/201 | August 14, 2018 No position
the Paris Agreement P00000122612 Framework 5/cop21/eng/10a01.pdf
Convention on
Climate Change
603 Utility-Scale Solar 2015: An 2016 P00000122613- M. Bolinger and J. |https://emp.Ibl.gov/publications/utili | August 20, 2018 No objection
Empirical Analysis of Project PO0000122667  |Seel ty-scale-solar-2015-empirical

Cost, Performance, and
Pricing Trends in the United
States
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604 Oregon 2005-2014 March 1, 2016 P00000122668- |State of Oregon Provided by David Allaway, Senior |August 20, 2018 No position
Consumption-Based P00000122669 Dept. of Policy Analyst, Oregon DEQ
Greenhouse Gas Emissions Environmental
Quality
605 Global, Regional, and 2017 P00000122697- |T.A.Boden, G. http://cdiac.ess- August 20, 2018 No objection
National Fossil-Fuel CO, PO0000122701  |Marland and R.J. [dive.Ibl.gov/trends/emisitre_glob_2
Emissions: Global Fossil-Fuel Andres, Carbon 014.html
CO2 Emissions Dioxide
Information
Analysis Center,
Oak Ridge National
Laboratory
606 Global, Regional, and 2017 P00000122703- T.A. Boden, G. http://cdiac.ess- August 20, 2018 No objection
National Fossil-Fuel CO, P00000122735 Marland and R.J. |dive.lbl.gov/trends/emis/tre_regio
Emissions: Andres, Carbon nal.html
CDIAC regional fossil fuel CO, Dioxide
emissions time series Information
Analysis Center,
Oak Ridge National
Laboratory
607 2018 Federal Energy March 15, 2018 P00000122935 - |U.S. Dept. of https://www.energy.gov/sites/pro |August 22, 2018 No objection
Management Program P00000122936 Energy d/files/2018/04/f50/2018discountr
Discount Rates ates.pdf
608 The Potential for Carbon September 2007 P00000122945-  |Congressional https://www.cbo.gov/sites/default/fil {july 19, 2017 No position
Sequestration in the United P00000122976 Budget Office es/110th-congress-2007-
States 2008/reports/09—1.2—
carbonsequestration.pdf
609 Global, Regional, and 2017 P00000122702 T.A. Boden, G. http://cdiac.ess- August 20, 2018 No objection
Filed National Fossil-Fuel CO, Marland and R.J. |dive.Ibl.gov/trends/emis/tre_coun.h
conventio |Emissions: National, All Andres, Carbon tmi
nally with |countries, one file Dioxide
the Court Information

Analysis Center,
Oak Ridge National
Laboratory
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